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Corporate Vision

To achieve world class status as a quality
service business enterprise so as to be the
first choice supplier of electrical energy in

a competitive environment.

Corporate Mission

To efficiently transmit and distribute high quality
electricity throughout Kenya at cost effective tariffs; to
achieve the highest standards of customer service; and

to ensure the company’s long term technical
and financial viability.

Our Core Values Signify:
* Customer service
Teamwork
Results
People
Empowerment
Innovation
Professionalism
Equal opportunity
Ethics/Integrity
Social responsibility
Environment
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DIRECTORS’ PROFILES

The profiles of directors holding office as at the date of this
Report are shown below:-

Eng. Alfred VWekesa Sambu, B.Sc. (Eng), R. Eng., MIEE,
MIEK - Board Chairman

Eng. Sambu was born in 1944. He holds a Bachelor of
Science degree in electrical engineering and has
experience in both public and private sectors. He
worked in the telecommunications industry for the
former East African Community for over 10 years, rising
1o the position of Chief Long Range Planning &
Resource Ce-ordinator in charge of World Bank funded
projects; and in private sector for over five vears as
commercial director of International Aerodio, and
thereafter in private business,

Eng. Jasper Omondi Oduor, B.5¢. (Eng.), R. Eng, MIEK -
Managing Director

Eng. Jasper Oduor was appointed Managing Director of
the Company in February 2003. He was born in 1953
and holds a Bachelor of Science degree in electrical
engineering. His wealth of experience spans over 26
years in the power sector He joined the Company in
1981, and rose through the ranks until his appointment
as Managing Director:

Mr. Patrick Mwaura Nyoike, B.5c., E.Phil

Mr: Patrick Nyoike is the Permanent Secretary, Ministry
of Energy. He was borm in 1947 and holds Bachelors
degrees in mathematics and economics. He has 30 years
experience in public service, Prior 0 his appointment as
Permanent Secretary. he was the Chief Economist and
Coordinator of Werld Bank funded projects in the
Ministry of Energy.

Mr. Joseph Kinyua, B.S¢. (Econ), MA (Econ}

Mr Joseph Kinyua, who was born in 1951, is the
Permanert Secretary to the Treasury. He has Bachelors
and Masters degrees in economics. Mr. Kinyua has wide
experience in financial and public sector management,
having worked in senior positions with the International
Moretary Fund, the Central Bank of Kenya and in
Government,

Mr. Ngugi Kiuna, B.Sc., {Eng)

Mr: Mgugi Kiuna was born in |94%. He holds a Bachelor
of Science degree in mecharical engineering and has a
wealth of experience spanning over 30 vears in private
sector management. Mr. Kiuna is the managing director
of Johnsan Diversey EA. Lid. '

Dr: Susan Mbinya Musyoka, MB, CHB, MPH

Dr. _Susaﬁ Musyoka was baarn in 1956, She holds a
Bachelors degrae in medicine and surgery and a Masters

degree in public health. She has over 20 years
experience in medical health practice and community
leadership.

Mr. Edwin Wasunna, B.Sc., (Eng)

MrWasunna was born in 1938 and holds a Bachelor of

Science degree in electrical engineering. He has over 30

years experience in the power sectorn Mn Wasunna

worked in senior management positions in the
Company until 1997, when he was appointed managing

director of Kenya Electricity Generating Company

Limited (KenGen), a position he held urti 2002,

Eng. Swaleh Salim Imu, M.5¢, R Eng., MIEK

Eng. Swaleh Imu was born in 1948, He holds a Master of
Stience degree in power engineering and has a wealth
of experience gained over 28 years working in KPLC,
KenGen and Kenya Pipeline Company Limited,

Mr. Fidesius Muchira Nyaga, BA, CPS (K), FCIS, ACCA,
CPA

Mr: Nyaga was born in 1944, He holds a Bachelor of Arts
degree in accounting and economics and is a Certified
Public Accountant and Secretary with over 30 years
experience in financial management,

Mr, Aram Mutema Mbui, BSc, (Eng.} Mem. ASAE: MKIM

Mr. Mbui was born in 1953. He holds a Bachelor of
Science degree in meachanical engineering and has post-
graduate training in irrigation engineering. Mr. Mbui
warked for over ten years in public and private sectors
and is Managing Director of Rift Valley Machinery
Services Lmited. He has served as chairman of the
Society of Agricuttural Engineers and is currently the
Mational Chairman of the Federation of Kenya
Employers (FKE).

Mr. Ng'ang’a Munyu, B.5c.,, M.5c. - Alternate Director to.
Mr. Patrick Nyoike

Mr. Ng'ang'a Munyu was born in [957. He has Bachelors
and Masters degrees in science. Mr. Munyu has a wealth
of experience spanning over 21 years as a planner in the
Ministry of Energy.

"Mz Solomon Kitungu, B.5c. (Ecan), MA (Econ) -

Atternate Director to Mr. Joseph Kinyua.

Mr. Sclomon Kitungu was born in 1961, He holds
Bachelors and Masters degrees in econorics. He has
immense experiance in enterprise supervision and
reforms and is the Director of Reforms, Department of
Government Investments and Public Enterprises -
Treasury. '
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Managing Director
Eng. Jasper Oduor; B.5c. (Eng), R Eng, MIEK

Deputy Managing Director
Eng. Julius M Riungu, B.S¢. (Eng), R. Eng., C. Eng, MIEE, MIEK

Company Secretary
Laurenciz K Njagi, LLB, Dip.in Law, CPS (K}

Chief Manzger, Distribution and Customer Service
Eng. john Ombui, B.Sc. (Eng), MBA, R Eng, MIEEE

Chief Manager, Energy Transmission
Richard Muiry, B.Sc. (Eng), MSc. (Eng)

Chief Manager, Information Technelogy and Telecommunications
Eng. Johnson ole Nchoe, B.S¢. (Eng), R Eng.

Chief Manager, Finance
Zachary Ayielko, BCom, CPA (K)

Chief Manager, Restructuring, Change and Special Projects
Jonathan Ciano, BCom, CPA, (i)

Chief Manager, Human Resources & Administration
Ben Chumo, BA

Chief Manager, Planning, Research and Performance Monitoring
Eng. David M Mwangi, B.S¢. (Eng) R. Eng., MIEK

Chief Manager, Nairobi Regicn
Eng. Benson Muriithi, BSc. (Eng) R Eng.
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

‘NOTICE IS _HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE EIGHTY-
THIRD ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the
Compariy will be held at Stima Members' Club, Thika Road,
é-'_Nairobi, on Friday, 10t Decerrber 7004 at 11:00 am. to

* ‘transact the following business:-

To read the Notice convening the Meeting,

To receive, consider and adopt the Company’s audited .
financial staternents for the year ended 30™ June 2004, .
. together with the Chairman's, D|rectors and Auditors’

. Reports thereon.

To note that the Directors do not r'ecommend payment

. of a d|v1denci on Ordinary Stock for the year
. To elject Directors:

© () - Mr Joseph I<i:_1yua'1 Permanert Secretary, Treasury,

who was appointed by the Board on 8t October,
2004, to fil a casual ‘va.cancy" created by the

- resignation of Mr. Joseph Magari, retires 'in
aceordance with Article 128 of the Memorandum
"and Articles of Assodiation of the Company and,

. being ehg:bie offers h1mseif for election;

(i) ™Mr Aram Mbui, who was appointed. by the Board

. on Ipth Octoben 2004 to fil a casual VACANCY
created by the _résignati-:un of Mr Tom Owuor,
refires in accordance. with Artice 128 of the
Memaorandum and Articles of Association of the
Cornpany and being ellggible, offers himself for
election; .

(iiy MrFdesivs Muchira Nyaga retires by rotation in
accordance with Article 120 of the Memorandum

and Articles of Association of the Company and,

being eligible, offers. himself for re-election;

(v) Eng Swaleh Salim Imu retires by rotation in
accordance with Artide 120 of the Memorandum

and Articles of Assodiation of the Company anid,

being eligible, offers himself for re-election;

(v) Mr Edwin Wasunna retires by rotation

in

accordance with Article. 120 of the Memoranduim

and Articles of Association of .the Company -and,

ﬁeing eligible, offers himself for re-election.
5. Auditers:

To. nofte that the .audit of the Comﬁany's books

of

accounts will conmtinue to be undertzken by the

Controller and Auditor-General or an audit firm
-_‘a.ppoi!%ited by him.in accordance with Section |1 of te
‘State: Corporaticns  Act, {as ‘amended by the
. Misceflanéous Law Amendment Act, 2002) and.Section

29(1){b) of the:Exchequer and Audit Act.

& To authorise. the Directors to fix the Auditors'

remurieration.
By Order of the Board

11/

e

Laurencia K Njagi OI
Company Secretary '

P. Q. Box 30099-00100"
Mairobi, Kenya

12th November, 2004

- NOTES: !
A member entitled to attend and vote at the above meetﬁng

may appoi:nt ohe or more proxies to attend and, on a |:}011i 10

vote tnsteécl of him. A presxy need not be a member of

Company.fA Form of Proxy is enclosed with this booklet) To

the

be vaiid, the Form of Proxy must be duly comp]eted and .

lodged at the registered office of the Company, Stima Pl

or posted in time to be received nct later than | 1.00 am,

8th December; 2004.

173,
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ILANI YA MKUTANO MKUU WA MWAKA -

i,

Tangazo linatolewa kuwa miutano mkuu wa themanini na
tatu wa kila mwaka wa Kampuni utafanywa katika ukumbi wa
Stima Members Club barabara ya kwenda Thika, Nairobi,
mnamo ljumaa tarehe 10 mwezi wa kumi na mbili (Desemba)
mwaka 2004 saa tano asubuhi kutekeleza shughuii zifuatazo: -

. Kusoma tangazo la kuita mkutaro.

2 Kupokea, kujadii na kuzkubali taarifa za kifedha za
kampuni zilizokaguliwa za mwaka uiomalizika tarehe 30
mwezi wa sita {funi) mwaka 2004, pamoja na Ripeti za
Mwenyekiti, Wakurugenz! Ina Walaguzi,

3. Kuthibitisha kwamba Wakurugenzi hawapendekezi

malipo ya mgawo wa hisa za kawaida za mwaka.

4. ¥uwachagua Wakurugenzi,
{i}  Bw Joseph Kinyua, Katibu wa Kudumu katika Wizara
ya Hazina ya serikali, ambaye aliteuiwa na

Halmashauri tarehe 8 Oktoba mwaka 2004, kujaza

nafasi. iliyoachwa wazi kutokana na kujiuzulu’ kwa
Bw. Joseph Magari, anastaafu kufingana na kifungu
128 cha mkataba na Sheria za Kampuni na kwa
kutimu kwake anagombea uchaguzi.

(iiy Bw. Aram Mbui, aliyeteuliwa na Halmashauri tarehe
12 Oktoba mwaka 2004, kujaza nafasi fliyoachwa
wazi kutokana ma kjivzulu kwa Bw Tom Owuor
anastaafu kulingana na kifungu 128 cha mkataba na
Sheria za Kampuni na kwa kutimu kwake

anagombea uchaguzi.

(i) Bw. Fidesius Muchira MNyaga anmastazfu lowa zamu
kulingana ra kifungu 120 cha mkataba na Sheria za
Kampuni na kwa kutimu kwake anagombes

uchaguzi.

(v} Eng Swaleh Imu anastaafu kwa zamu kulingana na
kifungu 120 cha mkataba na Sheria za Kampuni na
kwa feutimu kwake anagombea uchaguzi.

(v) Bw. Edwin Wasunna anastaafu kwa zamu kulingana
na kifungu 120 cha mkataba na Sheria za Kampuni
na kwa kutimu kwake anagombea uchaguai,

5. Wakaguzi Hesabu: :

Kufahamu kwamba ukaguzi-wa vitabu vya hesabu wya
kampuni utasndelea kufanywa na Msimamizi na Mkaguzi
Mkuu ama na kampuni va ukaguzi fliyoteuliwa na yeye
kulingana na Sehemu va || ya Sheria za Mashirika ya
Umma, (kama ilivyorekebishwa
Miscellaneous Law Amendment Act 2002) na sehému ya
29 (b} ya sheria ya Exchequer and Audit Act.

na  Sheria  ya

6. Kuwaruhusu Wakurugenzi kukadivia rmalipo ya wakaguzi
hesabu,

Kwa Amri ya Halmashauri

dJ

18V
VL

Laurencia K Njagi

Katibu wa Kampuni
5 LP 30099 - 00100
Mairobi, Kenya

Novemba 12,2004 -

MAELEZ O _

Mwana Chama ambaye ana uwezo wa kuhudhuria na kupiga
kiura katika mkutano huu anaruhusiwa kuteva wakata mimoja
ama zaldi kuhudhuna na, wakati wa kupiga kura, apige kura
badala vake. Mwakilishi sio lazima awe mwanachama wa

Kampurti.

Forru ya uwakilishi ko ndant ya kijitabu hild. 1li twe halali, fomu
ya Uwakilishi ni lazima ikamifishwe na ipelekwe katika ofigi

likosajitwa kampuni, Stima Plaza. ama Humwe kwa njia ya

posta ili iweze kufika kabla ya saa tano asubuhi tarshe
8 Desemba, 2004,
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CHAIRMAN'’S REVIEW

GENERAL OVERVIEW

Creating shareholder value

| am pleased to present the trading resulis for the 2003/2004 finandial year, in which the

Company recorded a profit before tax of Shs. 874 milion compared to the loss of

Shs. 4,1 12 million in the 20022003 financial year.

This turnarcund is attributable to gains reafised from strategic recovery measures under
implementation aimed at achieving shareholder value and meeting customer expectations.
These strategies include re-negotiation and rationalisation of bulk power tariffs; reduction of
system losses; network reinforcement and improvement of quality of supply: securing of
adequate power capacity to meet demand and costs containment.

In this regard, the rationalisztion and further reduction of the bull tariffs with KenGen and
Iberafrica, respectively, iowered the costs of power purchases during the yean This
contributed to improverment of the trading margin, which had been ercded since 1999,
from 19% in the previous year to 35% in the year under review: Further, the conversion of

KenGen and Gavernment debts of Shs.1 2,260 million and $hs.3,639 million, respectively,

into non-cumulative redeemable preference shares, has restored the hitherto depleted
capital base, in addition to reducing financing costs.

The Board has continued to build on other milestones in order to improve the
performance of the Company. In this respect, ongoing electricity network reinforcement and
improvement of quality of supply initiatives realised reduction in system losses by [.28%
during the year under review. In addition, adequate generation capacity to meet demand
supported a 7.8% sales growth from 3,654 million units in the previous year to 3,940 million

units in the year under review.

During the year, the Government negotiated a concessiohary credit fram the World Bank
of US$80 million under the Energy Sector Recovery Project. Out of this amount, LUS$41.3
million has been on-lent to KPLC to finance upgrade and reinfarcement of the distribution
system with a view to improving the efficiency, reliability and quality of supply to existing

Generation by Company 2003/04

m KenGen
B Tsavo
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71 Westmont i —
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~CHAIRMAN'’S REVIEW (o).

Jnvesrment in. modern dfstnbutxon networks will improve qudiity of supp
. and customer. sat:sfaction '

3 As part of other system improvement efforts, construction of

the Nairobi North 66KV line feediouts and’ the Nakuru-

_ 'Nyahururu 33KV intercorinector commenced clunng the year
ata cost of Shs.310 mlﬂmn and Shs99 mitioi, respectweiy .

_ -.;' Planned dastnbuuon pm;ects : -

X Under the Energy Sector Recovet‘y Pm}ect, the Company will
‘I Undertake . an éxtenswe d:stnbutlon system’ upgrade and
b rexnfortement at an estimated cost of US$ i53 miflion. X
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¢ .and upgrade of the Superwsor)r Contml and Data Acqulsrtlon L
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CHAIRMAN’S REVIEW

GENERAL OVERVIEW

Creating shareholder value

| am pleased to present the trading results for the 2003/2004 financial year; in which the
Company recorded a profit before tax of Shs. 874 million comparad to the lass of ¢
Shs, 4.112 million in the 2002/2003 financial year: '

This turnaround is attributable to gains realised from strategic recovery measures under
implementation aimed at achieving shareholder value and meeting customer expectations.
These strategies include re-negotiaticn and rationalisation of bulk power tariffs; reduction of
system losses; network reinforcemert and improvement of quality of supply; securing of
adequate power capacity to meet demand and costs containment

In this regard, the raticnalisation and further reduction of the bulk tariffs with KenGen and
Iberefrica, respectively, lowered the costs of power purchases during the vean This
contributed to improvement of the trading margin, which had been eroded since 1999,
from 19% in the previous year to 35% in the year under review. Further, the conversion of
KenGen and Government debts of Shs.12,260 million and Shs.3.639 million, respectively;
into non-cumulative redeemable preference shares, has restored the hitherto depleted
capital base, in addition to reduding financing costs.

The Board has continued to build on other milkestones in order to improve the
performance of the Company. In this respect, ongoing electricity network reinforcement and
improvement of quality of supply initiatives rezlised reduction in systern losses by 1.28%
during the year under review. In addition, adequate generation capacity to meet demand
supported a 7.8% sales growth from 3,654 million units in the previous year to 3,540 million
units in the year under review.

During the year, the Government negotiated a concessionary credit from the World Bank
of LS$80 million under the Energy Sector Recovery Project. Out of this amount, US$41.3 '
million has been on-lent to KPLC to finance upgrade and reinforcement of the distribution
system with a view to improving the efficiency, reliability and quality of supply to existing

Generation by Company 2003/04
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- CHAIRMAN’S REVIEW (©m)

electricity custorners, as well as increasing access to electricity
in urban and peri-urban areas. The cther objectives of the
Energy Sector Recovery Project are enhancement of the
policy, inctitutional and regulatory environment for sector
developrment, and support of efficient expansion of power
generation capacity. Other development partners who have
expressed commitment to participate in the financing of the
Project include the Buropean Investment Bank (EIBY, Agence
francaise de Developpement (AFD) and the Nordic
Development Fund (NDF). Negotiations between the
Government and these lenders have been concluded for
further concessionary credit amounting to US$107 million.

In order to accelerate the full
recovery of the Company,
the Board will utilise part of
the World Bank credit {o
procure  a management
services contractor by July
2005 to provide manage-
ment assistance for a peried
of two to three vears. The

contractor  will . be a
reputable firm with inter
national experience in prudent
utility management, and will be expected to achieve defined
negotiated targets.

Some of the gains expected to be realised by the end of the
compietion of the distribution system upgrade project in
2008/9 include: connaction of about 400,000 new customers;
reduction of system losses to about 14.5%; improvement of
availability of the 220kV and 132kV lines to at least 97% and,
reduction of low voltage monthly breakdowns to no more
than 4,000.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
From loss to profit

Electricity revenue during the financial year increased by
Shs.l,118 million to 5hs20,303 milion from $hs.19,185
million the previous year This was attributable tc an increase
in unit sales and improvement in operational efficiency. Fuel
'cost recoveries decreased by 23% from 5Shs.3,945 million to

5hs.3,020 million due to reduced generation from fuel based

Revenus by Customer Catagory 2003/04

plant as a result of increased generation from hydro and

geothermal sources during the vear

The reduction of KenGen bulk tariff by 25% effective st July
2003 and Iberafrica Power (EA) by a further 11% from ISt
September 2003 resulted in  decrease of non-fuel power
purchase costs by Shs.| 482 million to Shs.| 2,495 million from
Shs. 13977 million the previous year Fuel costs decreased by
She, 1,094 million to $hs.3,043 million from Shs4, 137 million
the previous year. .

Transmission and distribution costs decreased by Shs.1,320
million to Shs.7471 million compared to 5hs.8,721 million
ihcunfed the previous year The
decrease in the year was mainly
atiributable to lower provisions
than In the previous year for
pension deficit by S5hs.é05
million, bad debts by Shs343
million and stocks by Shs379
million.

0.2%

The total operating costs,
therefore, decreased by 4%
from 5hs.28,205 million in the

. previous year, to Shs.23,010 million. The net financing costs
“decreased from Shs.1,384 million in the previous year 1o a net

income of 5hs.18 million as a result of reduced berrowing
attributable to higher generation of funds and conversion of
overdue KenGen and Government debts of Shs.|5,89%
million into preference shares.

Taxation
The Cornpary recorded a net profit of Shs458 million
compared to a loss of Shs305] milion the previous year
after taking into account a deferred tax charge of Shs4l6
mitlion.

Dividend

The Company’s revenue reserves have an accumulated deficit
of $hs.3,663 milion resulting from the losses made over the
previous four finandial years. Further, under the Energy Sector
Recovery Project, the Company is expected to contribute at
least 25% of the total capital expenditure requirements from
internally generated funds. In view of these factors, the
Directors do not propose payment of a dividend on
Ordinary Stock for the yean :




CHAIRMAN’S REVIEW ()

THE ELECTRICITY NETWORK & CAPACITY
STATUS

Adequate power and network
improvements

Overview

Investment in the transmission and distribution systems was
since the early 1990s constrained by inadequate funding,
resulting in an overloaded and weak system, with attendant
higher system iosses, To redress the situation, the Company
has identified and pricritised areas of the transmission and
distribution network that require  reinforcement and
upgrading and has secured funds for the distribution projects.
Megotiations are ongoing with various lenders for the
frangmission projects.

During the year under review, the combined efforts to
improve profitability and quality of supply culminated in
reduced system losses by 1.28% from 19.98% the previous
vear to |B.7%. The Company is taking further measures to
reduce the losses by at least’ |.5% in 2004/05 and |% per
annum thereafter, up to |4.5% These measures are expected
to yield additional revenue of $hs.200 million per annum for

every percentage point of loss reduced,
Transmission Projects

Kiambere-Nairobi 220kY line and associated sub-stations
The transmission of power from the Seven Forks hydro
stations has improved following constriction of the (48 km
Kiambere-Nairobi 220 KY line and associated sub-stations,
which was completed in February 2004.The total cost of the
project was USE14.3 million, out of which the Fast African
Development Bank (EADB) financed US$/7.35 milion while
the balance was financed from the Company's

internal resources,

EADB and KPLC officials peruse details of the new
Kiambere-Nairobi  transmission line. ft has enhanced
security of supplies to Nairobi.

Olkaria-Nairobi 220 kV line and associated sub-stations
Construction of a | | 7km 220kV double drcuit line and a 3km
| 32V single circutt ling and associated sub-stations under the
Oilkaria Il Geothermal Power Project were completed during
the year The 220KV line is transmitting power from the
Olkaria | gecthermal power plant to the new 180MVA
220/66kY Nairobi North Substation. The project also
included linking the Nairobi North Substation to the existing
Dandora 2207132V substation, which has improved the
quality of supply inthe Limury, Kikuyu and Kitisury areas.

Future Transmission Prbjects

The Maivasha and Lanet 132kV transmission substations will
be upgraded and rehabilitated under the Energy Sector
Recovery Project with a view to improving the reliability of
the Lessos-Mairobi [32kV transmission line which links West
Kenya to the national grid. Meanwhle, discussions with
various financiers for funding of other prioritised transmission
prejects are underway.

Distribution

During the year, the Matasia {in Ngong) and Cianda (in
Kiambu) 66/1 1KV distribution substations were constructed
at a cost of Shs. 200 million. This has improved the quality of
electricity supply in the Ngong/Ongata Rongai and the Runda/
Kiarnou/Githunguri areas, respectively.

More power for National Grid: A section of Olkaria-Nairobi
transtmission line transferring power from Olkaria I
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i the Nairobi North 66kY line feed-outs and the Nakuru-
: _a’; a cost c_)f _Shs.3 10 miI_!l_on_ and_S_hs.S‘? mllllo_n,. re_spe_ctlveiy.
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Power Capacity Status
Supply and Deimand
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under review: The' maximum daily peak

demand recorded during the year was 830
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MW, This translates to a reserve generation'.
-__marg:n of 38% |
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Southern African Pawer Pool {SAPF)

The Government is keenly evaluating the possibifity of
accessing power from the Southern African Power Pool
(SAPP} and the report of a feasibility study funded joirtly by
the governments of Tanzaniza and Kenya for a 270 km
transmission line between Arusha and Nairobi was submitted
in November 2002, A report has also been completed for a
study commissioned by the governments of Tanzania and
Zambia for a 330kY transmission line between the two
countries and for the strengthening of Tanzania’s network to
facilitate power transfer across Tanzania. It is expected that
the bidding process for a co-developer for the project will
commence before the end of 2004 while the
intergovernmental agreement and establishment.of a project
company to implement the project is expected to bein plate
by June 2005.The project will be implemented in two stagés
at an estimated cost of US$ 660 million. The two phases, sach
of which will facifitate transfer of 100 MW of power, will be
completed by 2007 and 2012, respectively. '

QOther Regional Initiatives

Among these are:

East African Power Master Flan: Consultants were engaged in
March 2003 by the Fast African Community Secretariat to
prepare a least cost power plan for Kenya, Uganda and
Tanzania. Phase | of the study, which comprised load forecast
and resource assessment, has been completed. Phase (I, which
will optimise the generation and transmission expansion has
commenced and is expected to be completed in 2002, The
joirit Energy Cormittee of the Fast African Community has
agrEed on cross border electrification to support social and
econorrjig activities at the border towns of the three
countries. Towns expected to benefit from electricity supplied
from any of the states are: Isebania (Kenya)/Sirari (Tanzania};
Mamanga {Kenya)/Namanga (Tanzania); kunga-Lunga
(Kenya)/Horohoro (Tanzania); Taveta {Kehya)! Holili
(Tanzania); Lwakhakha (Kenya)/Lwakhakha (Uganda};
Mutukula (Uganda)fMUtuku[a (Tanzania) and, Kikagati
(Uganda}/Murongo (Tanzania).

Already, the border towns of Lunga-Lunga and Vanga in Kwale
District, Kenya, have been supplied with electricity from the
town of Horohoro inTanzania, The project was implemented
under the Rural Electrification Programme at a cost of
Shs.84.2 million, compared to the estimated Shs. 143 miflion it
would have cost to supply the towns from the Kenyan side.

‘Nile Basin Initiative; Ten member countries within the Nile

ca‘tchment area and the MNile River Basin are exploring power
trade options, which incdude the possibility of intercornecting
Ethiopia and Kenya. The two countries are expected fo start
discussions soon, followed by a feasibility study on the initiative.

Power from across: Yanga in Kenya has been electrified
fram Tanzanid.

CUSTOMER SERVICE
Applying best practices

A New Customer Connection Policy

During the year, the Company developed a2 new markst
friendly and customerfocused connection pelicy aimed at
reducing costs and accelerating connections to new
customers and improving sales and profitabilite The new
policy s consistent with the Government’s policy of increasing
electricity access to the population, in addition to promoting
equity and creating consistency of connection charges for

new customers,

The salient features of the new connection policy include:
reduction and standardisation of certain categories of

* gonnection charges; enhanced proactive marketing targeted

at viable group schemes; distribution network optimisation;
extension of existing lines tc new and viable potential sites;
and facilitating inftial customers to recover connection costs
paid from subsequerit customers. '

In order to reduce costs ta initial customers, applicants are
encouraged to apply for electricity in groups and are each
charged a uniform rate based on the master plan of the group
requirements. Construction of the necessary reticulation
work commences when at least half of the group applicants




pay their contributions. The Company has set up a revolving
fund with an intial amount of Shs.700 million to finance
construction of viable group schemes, which is recovered
from customers as thay pay. Additional financial suppert for
the customer connection initiative is expected under the
Energy Sector Recovery Project.

New Service Centres _
Two new customer service offices were established in Mole
and Naivasha towns during the year to bring services dloser

to the customers as well as enhance revenue collection.

BUSINESS PLANNING

We know where we're going

A five-year corporate business plan for the period 2003/04 to
2007/08 was launched during the year This is a strategic
planning document based on the corporate mission and
vision that expressés corporate goals in terms of quantitative
medium term performance targets for all categories of
operational functions. The plan specifies in detail the optimum
strategies that have been adopted and applied to corporate
business processes to achieve the desired impact on
corporate performance taldng into account past performance
and SWOT analysis. Of core congideration is supply quality,
customer service and resource productivity improvement
strategies to achieve sustained improvement in corporate
financial perforrmance.

The plan outlines an investment programmé far transmission
and distribution network expansion that is linked to customer
growth targets, the anticipated generation capacity and

Corpo'rate performance will be enhanced following
signing of a performance contract between the
Government gnd the Company, '

energy mix associated with the Least Cost Power
Development Plan, as well as to the financial performance
projections of the company.

As a "rolling” document, the plan will be updated annually so
as to take into account significant events and developments in

the power sub-sector and operating environment.

Performance Contracts

The Governmertt has introduced  performance contracis in
the management of state corporations, aimed at improving
their governance and performance. The Company was

_selected as one of |6 state corporaticns to spearhead the

implermentation on a pilot basis because it already had a
strategic plan with clear targets.The contract becarme effective
from ISt October, 2004. It defines the relationship between
the Government and the Company and articulates agreed
targets against which the performance will be evaluated. The
Government will develop performance incentives for boards
of state corporatidns which meet the agreed targets, while, as
a shareholder, it will have the right to call for removal of non-
performing director{s) by the shareholders.

RURAL ELECTRIFICATION

Power across the nation

. The Company continues to implement the Rural

Electrification Programme (REP) on behalf of the
Government. During the year under review, Shs.558 million
was spent on wvarious rural electrification projects. This
included Shs.338 million and 5Shs.36 million spent on the
French and Spanish funded projects, respectively.  Another
Shs.20 million was expended on the second and third stages
of Stabex Phase | This brought the cumulative capital
expenditure since inception of the programme in [973 1o
Shs.7,827 million, Meamwhile, Shs.1,008 million was collected
from the Rural Electrification Levy during the vyear
compared to Shs255 million the previous year

Tha number of customers connected under the REP
increased by 6.£8% to 93083 compared to 87,175 the
previous year: Units sold also increased by | 4% from 147
million to 149 million, while revenue realised decreased by
2.8% from Shs.1,006 million the previous year to Shs.978

million.
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Construction works for electricity supply to coffee factories
under the second and third stages of Phase | of the Cofiee
Factories Rural Eectrification Frogramme (COFREF) wers at
advanced stages of completion by the end of the financial
year, Survey and design works for factories shortlisted for
Phase 2 also ¢ommenced during the year

Implementation of 32 schemes coverad under Phase 2 of the
Spanish funded programme amounting to USH 10.255 million
was completed during the year and service line connections
continued to be undertaken .

Construction of schemes identified for electrification under
the French funded project amounting to 9.1 million Euros
continued during the year and is targeted to be completed in
the next financial year

REP Customers

_§
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HUMAN RESCURCES
QOur most valuable asset

The human resource <ontinues to be a valuable asset in
achieving the company's business chiectives, targets, customer
satisfaction and shareholder expectations. Consequently, the
Company's work ethics are founded on team-work, staff
professionalism,  equal

empowerment,  innovation,

opportunity and integrity.

During the year under review, the Company had a staff
complement of 6216 employees compared to the previous
year's 6,269 comprising permanent, contract and temporary
employees. As at 30th June 2004, the customer to staff ratio
stood at 110 comparedto 1041 the previcus year,

Number of KPLC Employees

7,200

6400

5500 :
2000 200 2002 003 2004

The company aims at maintzining highly competent,
motivated and professional staff in order to meet corporate
goals. In this regard, staff were trained locally and oversess to
among others, improve productivity and create awareness of
changing business trends.

Other than a trade dispute registered by the trade union and
resolved amicably in March 2004, industrial relations remained

cordial throughout the period under review.

INFORMATION COMMUNICATION
TECHNOLOGY (ICT) SERVICES

Vital support for our business

ICT continued to provide vital business support to the
Comparny. The installation of a new billing server during the
year improved the billing process considerably,  Currently,
98% of cash collection is receipted onine, while  bills
processing has doubled from 4,000 to 8,000 bills per hour.
Installation of a new high-speed laser printer during the year
improved printing of bills from 92 to 130 bills per minute,

Telecommunications

During the year, operational communication between the
Mational Control Centre in Nairobi and the Olkaria Power
Complex improved following commissioning of fibre optic
communication equipment.

The Company also plans to replace and expand its
Supefvisor)f Control and Data Acquisition/Energy
Management Systemn  (SCADA/EMS) and  associated
telecommunication networlk, using the latest technology. This
will take account of future needs and wider area coverage by
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the system, including regional interconnection and power
trading. Tawards this goal, a feasibility study was carried out
during the year, aimed at formulating an opﬁﬁal development
‘plan for the. upgrade/expansion and replacement of the

SCADAEMS under the Energy Sector Recovery Project. .

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY -
Going beyond the call of duty

At KPLC, we are ‘aware of the potential that our business has
in maidﬁg significant and positive impact on the sodety we
operate:in. While we are involved in the bLisi_r-.ess of providing
quality and refiable eleciricity, we are also conscious of the

challenges that face our business including issues of poverty,

fraud, waste, safety, health and environment.”

We know that the success of our business .rests upon our

recognition of the needs of the sodety in which we do

business and our continued éupport to this society, including

our employees, to meet their social, welfare and economic

_needs.  Our commitment in this respéct js summarised as
foliows: T T

Environment . _
As 4 major consumer of wood products, we are committed
to conservation of forests 'as well as reaforestation, Towards

this, KPLC has established a tree planting programme within

Timboroa Forest in Uasin Gishu District in collaboration with
“the Forest Department. To support this initiative, the

Company has estabhshed a tree scedling nursery along

As a responsibfe corborate citizen, KPLC engages in
: aﬁbrestatfon programimes to improve the environment.

Sosiani River near Eldoret town with over 75000 seediiings.
Sa far, over 50 hectares of land has been reforested under this
programme, in addition to thousands of tree seedlings
dorated :in the past three years tc neighbouring communiities.
KPLC has also donated over 700 used treated poles td the
Bil Woodley Mt. Kenya Trust to.fence over 20 km rouncj] the
mountain forest to  assist in reducing hurnan-animal 'coinﬂict
on the slopes of Mt Kenya, as well ac preserving the naiural
habitat of the mourtain. '

Education

In recognition of the |mportant role of education in| the
Society, KPLC has since June 2003 provided attachment to
students from various institutions of higher leamming, So fs,r 57
students have completed atiachment programmes ini the
Compan)fs various departments. Further; the Compa.ny set
L a Shs. 480 000 endowment fund at Starehe Boys Centre in
1998, whose proceeds support two needy students a.t the
school edch year: During the year, the Company also dona'ted
used computers 10 schools in Migori District to enhance
learning in information technology :

Community Service -
KPLC partrers with various organisations to provide financial
and matérial support to worthy causes. Over the years we
have supported the Nyeri and Eldoret hospices; Dr. Ba.maadcs,
Dagoretti and Nyumbani . children’s homes; the Kenya
Association for the Deaf: Operation Smile; Wema Centreiand

~ Lions Clu:b Hezring Centre in Mornbasa, among cthers. Snce

1998, KPLC has also supported the Heart to Heart
Foundation and the Dettol Heart Run in their efforts to raise
funds for the treatment of children from disadvantaged
backgrouhds suffering from heart problems. KPLC staff ?inave
raised thfousands of shillings by participating in the aniﬂuai
runs. Fuifthen in response to the current famine fa;ting
thousands of Kenyans, staff and the Company donated Sh%. L6
million towards the National famine refief fund. In addition,
KPLC regufarly maintains the busy Kolobot Road adjacent to
its headquarters, Stima Plaza, in the Parklands area of Nairabi.

Public Information

As a responsible corporate citizen, the Company maintains
open channels of communication with stakeholders, Such
interaction and sharing of information builds muitual
understanding between the compary, employees and of
society. In this context, close and regular intemctioré} is
encouragéd among management and other staff to dis{:uss
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business operations as well as issues touching on staff welfare,
Interaction with other stakeholders is maintained through a
muli-pronged countrywide education programme through
the company’s established customer service network, the
print and electronic media, meetings organised by
government officials and with various interest groups; and
through participation in Agricultural Society of Kenya {ASK)
shows, among others.

Ethics and Integrity

Recognising that our success as a business enterprise can only
be guaranteed by people’s frust in our company, we are
commitied to ensuring that our actions and dedisions are
guided by high ethical standards and integrity. To support our
anti-corruption programme, over 100 staff havi been trained
in public service integrity assurance and a Corruption
Prevention information and Reporting Office has been set up
at Electricity House, Mairobi, in conjunction with the Kenya
Arti-Corruption Authority  The office receives complaints
and reports concerming incidences of corruption touching on

KPLC.

Empigyees :

The welfare of our staff is an integral part of our human
resource policy.  Consistent with this, we maintain various
staff welfare schemes including heatth, pension, group life and
dast expense insurance covers, Wk also operate a unique
Orphans’ Trustees Programme under which benefits of
employees who die in service are administered as a fund to
fadlitate education of the children and upkeep of the
dependants, until they attain the age of 18 years. As at 30th
june 2004, the programme maintained 326 orphans.

HIVIAIDS

HIV/AIDS continues to pose a major challenge to business
and the Kenyan economy KPLC, therefore, considers
management and containment of HIV/AIDS pandemic as
an important aspect of human resocurce policy. The
Company operates a medical scheme under which staff
and their dependants, including HIV/AIDS patients, are
treated,

Jettol ( TOUCH%U
o A CHILDS

Human face: Staff of the company support initiatives to
improve fives of the less privileged in society.

FUTURE PROSPECTS

Poised for continued success

Satisfying our customers’ requirements and creating
shareholder value remain our cherished goals. As we look
into the future, our resolve is to remain focussed 1o achieve
these goals through reduction of system losses, network
reinforcement and expansion of our customer base.
|, therefore, wish to state that with the current financial
performance, and support from development partners and
commitment of our staff to meet corporate goals, there is
very streng indication that the Company is poised for
sustained profitability

Tribute

| pay tribute to my calleagues in the Board, the Government,
our developmeant and business partners and to all staff of the
Company for their relentless efforts which have resutted in
the turnaround of the Company. In conclusion, } wish to
affirm the commitment of the Board and stalf of KPLC to
meeting and surpassing our customers’ and shareholders'
expectations. .

bRt

ENG.ALFRED SAMBU

CHAIRMAN




KWA UJUMLA
Kuongeza thamani kwa mwenye hisa

Miraiuraba kowakabidhi matckes ya biasharz ya mwaka wa fedha 2003/2004 ambapo
Kampuni ifipata faida kabla ya kutoa kodi ya Shilingl Milioni 874 klinganishwa na hasara ya
Shilingi Milioni 4.1 12 katika mwaka wa fedha wa 200272003,

Mabadillke haya mazuri yamesababishwa na faida liyotokana na mbinu kabambe za
kurekebisha tendakazi za Kampuni ili kufanikisha fengo la kuongeza thamani ya mwenye hisa
na kufikia matzarajic va wateja. Mbinu hizi zZnahusisha kujadilia upya bei za jumla za gharama
73 umeme; upunguzajl umeme unaopotea; kuimarisha mitandac na kuendeteza ubora wa
umeme unacsambazwa; kuhakikisha kuma umeme wa kutosheleza mahitaji na kudhibiti
gharama.

Katika muktadha huu, upunguzaji zaidi wa bei za jumia ya umeme kutoka kampuni ya
KenGen na ile va Iberafrica, ulipunguza gharama za umeme katika mwaka, Hii ilichangia
kuongeza nafast ya kujipatia faida ambayo ilikuwa imezorota tangu mwaka 1992, kutoka
astirnia |19 katika miwake ulictangufia hadi asflimia 35 katika rweka turscuchunguza. Zaidi
ya hayo, kubadilishwa kwa madeni ya kampuni ya KenGen ya Shilingl Milioni 12,260 na valg
ya serikali ya Shilingt Milioni 3,639 kuwa hisa maalum zisizolimbikizika, zinazoweza
kukermbolewa, kumerudisha katika hali nzuri msingi wa mali ambac hapo awall ulikuwa
umepunguka, mbali na
kupunguza gharama za
5 Year Sales kugharamia shughuli za

lampuni,

Halmashauri  imetumia

matukio menginz
2000 2t 2002 2003 2004 muhimu i kuboresha

utendaji kazi wa kampuni,

Katika muktadha huu,

shughuli za vimarishaji wa mitandac wa umerne zinaoendelea na mikakath va usambazaji

umeme bora umefanikisha upunguzaji wa umeme unaopotea mitamboni kwa kiwango cha
asilimia 1.28 katika mwaka tunacuchunguza, Zaidi ya hayo, kupatikana kwa umeme wa
kutosheleza mahitajl kuiisababisha ukuaji wa mauzo kwa asilimia 7.8 kutoka kiwengo cha
vipime  milioni 3,654 mwaka wliotangulia hadi vigimo milioni 3,940 katika - mwaka
tunaachunguza.

© Katika rmwaka, serikali iipatiwa rkope wa maridhians wa Dola Milioni 80 za Marekani chini
ya mradi wa kufufua sekta ya kawi. Kutoka lavenye kiasi hiki, KPLC ilikopeshwa Dola Mifioni
413 ili kugharamia ustawishaji na uimarishaji wa mfumo wa usambazaji kwa nia ya
kuendeleza vtendaji kazi na ubora wa uwasilishali wa umeme kwa wateja, bali pia na
kuongeza uwezo wa upatkanaji wa umeme katika rmaseneo ya miji ma vitongaji vyake,
Malengo mangine ya rradi wa kufufua sekta ya kawi ni kuendeleza sera, hali za utaratibu wa
ukuzaji wa sekta na kuszidia kuongeza uwezo wa uzalishaji umeme kwa njia bora, Washiriki-
wenzetu katilka ustaw! ambao warmneonyesha nia va lartaka kushirl ketika kugharamia mradi
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huu ni European Investment Bank (EIB), Agence Francaise de
Developpement (AFD) na shirka la Nordic Development
Fund (NDF). Majadiiano na wafadhill hawa M lepatikana
rrkapo zaid wa Dola Mifiori 107 za Marekani, yarnekarnilika,

Ili kuharakishz kurejeshwa kikamiiifu kwa hali nzuri va
karnpuri, Halmashauri itaturnia sehemu ya mkopo wa Benki
ya Duniz (World Bank) kupata ajenti wa huduma za
usifamizi kufikia mwezi Julai 2005, i kutoa usaidizi wa
usimamizi kwa Kipindi cha miaka miwili hadi ritatu,  Ajerti
Fuyo atakuwa ni shirika linaloaminika Hiilo na ujuzi na sifa za
kirmateifa katika usimamizi wa meshirika ya umeme, na
atatarajiwa kufilkda maiengs maalurm yatakayowskwa,

Baadhi ya faida inayotarajiwa kufikia mwisho wa kuikamilishwa
kwa mradi wa kustawisha mfumo wa usambazaji katika
rrwaka 2006/9 ni: kuuniganishwa kowa wateja wapya 400,000,
upunguzaji wa umeme unacpotea mitarnboni kwa kiwango
cha hadi asilfimia 14.5; kuendeieza upatikana)l wa laint za 220KV
i § 32KV kwa angalau asifiraia 97, na kupunguza ubaricikali wa
laini za kusambaza umerne kila mwezl usiozidi visa 4,000,

MATOKEO YA KIFEDHA

Hasara hadi faida

Mapato ya nguw za umeme katika mwaka wa fedha
yaliongezeka kwa Shilingi Miliont 118 hadi Shilingl Milioni
20,303 kutoka Shilingi Mifioni 19,185 mwaka ulictangulia. Hit
iitokana na ongezeko 1a mauzo na uimarishaji wa utendaji
kazi. Fedha za kugharamiz mafuta zilipungua kwa Shiling
Milioni 3,945 hadi Shilingi Milioni 3,020 kutokana na
kupunguka kwa matumizi ya mitambo inayotumia mafita
kuzalisha nguvu za umeme, kwa sababu ya hali nzuri
fivowezesha uzatishali zaidi wa nguvu za urmeme lastokana na
maji, katika mwaka.

Sales by Area Category - . L -
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New fleet: Working tools are’
imbrave customer setvice.

Kupunguka kwa bei ya jumla ya umeme kutoka kwa kampuni
va KenGen kwa kiwango cha asilimiz 25 kuanziz Julai Mesi
2003 na vale ya kampuni ya lberafrica Power (EA) kwa
kiwango kingine cha asilimia || kuanzia Septemba Mosi 2003,
kulisababisha upungukaji wa gharama za ununuzi usio wa
mafirta kwa Shilingi Milioni 1,482 hadi Shifing Miiiani 12,495
kutoka Shilingi Mitiont 13,577 rawaka uliotangulia. Grarama
za rrafta Zifipungua kwa Shilingi Mitioni 1,094 hadi Shitingl
Milioni 3,043 kutoka Shilingi Milioni 4,137 mwaka ulictangulia.

Gharama ya uszfirishajl na usambazaji umeme ilipungua kwa
Shilingi Milioni ,320 hadi Shifingi Milioni 7,471 ikilinganishwa
na Shilingi Milioni 8,791 zilizotumika mwalka uliotangulia,
Upunguaji huu katika mwaka ulisababishwa na kiasi cha chini
kilicho onyeshwa cha upungufu wa pensneni kuiilko kile cha
mweka uliotanguliz cha Shilingi Mikioni €05, madeni
yasiyolipwa ya Shilingi Milioni 343 na vifaa kwa Shifing! Milioni
379, :

Kwa hivyo, gharama ya jumla ya uendeshaji kazi lipungua kwa
asifirmia 14 kutoka Shilingi Milioni 26,905 mwaka uliotangulia,
hadi Shilingt Milioni 23,010.  Gharama halisi ya fedha za
kuendeleza shughuli za kampuni flipungua kutoka Shiling
Mikoni 1,384 mwaka Jiotangulia hadi pate halisi {2 Shiling
Milioni 18, kutckana na kupurguka kwa ukopal kuliko
sababishwa na uzalishaji wa juu wa pesa na ugeuzsji wa
madeni yalivochelewa kulipwa ya kampuni ya KenGen na

~ Serikali ya Shiling! Milicni 15,899 kuwa hisa maalum.

Kodi

Karmpuni MandikKisha faida tupu ya Shilingt Mhoni 458
Hdlinganishivwa na hasara ya Shilingi Miliond 3051 mwake
lictangulia baada va latia maanani malipe va kodi vyaliya
ahirishwa ya Shilingi Milioni 416.
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Mgaa wa faida

Fedha za akiba za kampuni zina upungufu ulialimbikizwa wa
Shilingl Mitioni 3,663 kutokana na hasara ilyopatikana katika
miaka minne ya fedha iliyotangulia. Zaidi ya hayo, Kampurni
inatarajiwa kulipia asilimia 25 ya fedha zitakazoturniwa kwa
mpango wa kuzindua sekta ya kawi kutoka kwa mauzo yake,

- Kutokana na hayo, Wakurugenz hawapendekezi mgac wa

faida wa hisa za kawaida za mwaka.

" MTANDAO WA UMEME NA HAL! YA UWEZO
_ WAKE

- Umeme wa kutosha na
- ustawishaji wa mtandao

- Maelezo kwa ujumila

Uwekaii raslimali katka mfumeo wa usafirishaji na usambazai
ulitatizika tangu miaka ya mwanzo mwanzo ya 1990 kwa
vkosefu wa fedha za kuicsha, nakufarva kuwepo kwa
mtandao hafifu ulio na watela kupita kiast, unao sababisha
upoteaji wa umeme mwingi mitamboni.

Kurekebisha hali hii, kampuni imeyatambua na kuyapa kipac
mbele maeneo na sehemu za usafirishaji na usambazaiji
. umeme za mitandao zinazohitaji kuimarishwa na’ kustawishwa

na tayari imepata pesa za miradi hiyo ya usambazaji.

Katika mwaka tunacuchunguza, juhudi za pamoja za kuongeza
upataji faida na ubora wa umeme unaotolewa smesababisha
kupunzua kwa upotealt wa umems mitamboni kwa asilimia
128 kutoka asilimia 1998 mwalka uiotangulia hadi asilimia
18.7. Kampuni inachukua hatua zaidi kupunguza hasara hii
kwa angalau asiimia 1.5 Katika nowaka 2004/05 na asilimia
moja kila mwaka hadi kufikia asiimia (4.5 Hatua hizi
zinatarajiwa kuleta mapato ya ziada ya Shilingi Milioni 200 kwa

‘mwaka lala asflirmia moja ya hasara inayopunguzwa,

Power Purchased by Source

‘Materials and equipment for vdrious
projects were received in Company stares,

. Miradi ya usafirishaji umeme

Laini ya Kiambere-Nairobi ya 220kV na vituio vyake

Usafi rIShaJI wa umeme kitoka vituo vya kuzalisha umeme
vikiturnia maji vya Seven Forks umeimarika kufuatia ujenzi jNa
faini ya kilomita 148 ya Kiambere-Nairobi ya 220kV. Gharatna
ya jumia ya mradi huu ilikuwa Dola za Marekani Milioni I‘f}.3,
ambape Fast African Development Bank ilichangia Dbla
Miioni 7.35 za Marekani na pesa zilizosalia zililipwa l<ut®ka
miuko wa kampuni ;
Laini ya Olkarm Nairobi ya 220kV na viwo vyake
Uienzi wa faini ya 220kY ya saketi mbili ya kilomita § 17 na |Ie

-ya saketi moja ya Kilomita 3 pamoja na vitwo vyake wdogo

chini ya mpango wa mradi wa nguvu za mvuke wa Olkana i
ulikamifistiwa katika mwaka, '

Laini ya 230kV busafirisha umeme kutoka Kituo hiche !; tha
Olkaria It hadi kwenya kituo kidogo kipya cha Nairobi Nlbrth
cha 1BOMVA, 220/66KY, Mradi huu pia ulihusisha Lunganishaji
wa krtuo kidogo cha Mairobi North na kile kzllchopc' cha
Dandora 220/132kY na umeimarisha ubora wa usambaza;l
umerme katika maeneo ya Limury, Kikayu na Kitisury,

Miradi mingine lliyopangwo ya usafirishaji umeme

Vinyo vidogo vya MNaivasha na Lanet 132k vrtafanyma
ukarabati na kupandishwa cheo chini ya mpango wa ufuf‘uz;
wa sekta ya kawi kwa nia ya kupunguza hasara ya kjufurfzdi na
kuimarisha utegemeaji wa laini ya kusafirisha umenfie ya
Lessos-Nairobi 132iV ambayo huunganisha magharibii mwa
Kenya kwa mtandao wa umeme wa kitaifa,

Kwa sasa raajadiliano na wafadhili yanaendelea ili kugharamla
miradl mingine ya ugafi ﬁshap umeme, :
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Usambazaji

Katika rrwaka, vitue doge vya usambazaji umeme wya
Matasia (Hyoko Ngong) ra Canda (fiyoko Kiambu) vya
66/1 1KV viljlengwa kwa gharama ya Shifingi Milioni 200, Hi
imeimarisha sana ubora wa umeme unaosambazwa katika
mazeneo ya Ngong/Ongata Rongai na yale yz Runda, Kiambu
na Githurai.

Kama sehemu nyingine ya juhudi za uimarishaji mitambo,
ujenzi wa lainj za kutoa umeme Nairobi North 2z 66kV na ile
ya Nakuru-Nyahururu 33kV Interconnector ulianza katika
mwaka kwa gharama ya Shilingi Milioni 310 kwa mradi wa
kwanza na Shilingi Milioni 39 twa mradi wa pifi

Miradi ya usambozafi fivopengwa

Chini ya mpango wa ufifuzi wa sekta ya kawid, kampuni
itajitolea kufanya mradi mikubwa wa kostawisha na kuimarisha
mtandao wa usambazajl umeme kwa gharama ya Dola
Mifioni 153 za Marekani,

Mradi huu wtahusisha: ustawishaji, uimarishaji na upanuzi
wa mtandac wa usambazaf, ujenzi wa vituo vidego vipya
na ustawishaji wa mfumo wa SCADA ama Supervisory -
Control and Data Acquisition,

Ishirini na saba ya miradi hii fakuwa lattka sneo fa
Nairobi, 17 ttakuwa katika eneo la pwani, 12 takuwa
katika eneo la magharibi mwa Kenya na 5 itakuwa Katika
enea la Mlima Kenya,

Kilichohusishwa kwenye mradi pia ni ununuzi wa mita za
urneme kusaidia kampeini ya kampuni inayoendelea ya
kuongeza idadi ya wateja wa umeme inayolenga
kuwasilisha umeme kwa watefa 150,000 kila mwaka. lii
kufanikisha mpango tuu, sera mpya ya uunganishaji

Power ,broduc' distributor: The chai
KenGen, Eng Affred Sambu (Teft). and Mr Titus Mbothi exchange

katika kipindi chote cha mwaka tunacuchunguza, Kiwango
cha juu cha mahitajl cha kila stk Wichoandikishwa katila,
reweaka Killarwa megawati 830 kiliingamishwa ma kile cha
megawati 785 mwaka ulictanguiia, dhidi ya uwezekanc
wakuzafisha megawati 1,142, Hii inamaanisha akiba ya
uzalishaji wa asilimia 38.

Mradi wa KenGen wa megowati 60, wa Sondy Miriu

Kazi ya ujenzi ya awamu ya pili ya mradi huy, ambayo ilfkuwa
imecheleweshwa kufuatia kusimamishwa kwa muda kwa
fedha, ulianza mnamo mwezi Oktoba 2004 kufuatia kuanza
tena kupewa mikopo na serikali ya fapan Awamu ya pii
itagharimu Shilingi Bilioni 94 na inatarajiwa lukamilishwa
katika kipindi cha miaka mitatu.

Uunganishaji umeme na nchi zingine

Maelezo kwa ujumia

MNehi ya Kenya inashiriki kikamilifu katika shughuli mbali mbali
zinazolenga ushirlkdano wa matumizi ya umerme, Malenge ya
ushirikiane wa pamoja kama huu ni kuturnia kikamnilifu

rmen of KPLC ond

umeme imetayarishwa. Sera hil inajaribu kuona jinsi-  views during e visit to Ofkaria If Power Station,

inavyoweza fufanya gharama ya launganishiva umeme
kuwa mafuu zaidt

Utekelezaji wa miradt hit unatarajiwa kuanza mapema katka
mwaka ujao wa fedha

Hali ya uwezo wa mtandao

Ugowgji na mahitaji
Kiwango cha uzalishgi umemne kilitosheleza mahitgji ya kawi

matumizi ya rasiimafi za kawi ya nguvu ya umeme
zinazopatikana katika nyanja za uzalishaji na usafirishaji wa
umerme pamoja na ubadilishanafi wa umeme katika eneo hil,
upunguzajl wa gharama za uzalishaji umeme na uanzishaji wa
ali nzuri kwa uwekaji wa raslimali katika sekta ya nguvu za umeme.
Shughuli hizi zimecredheshwa lkawa muhtasari hapa ching -

Southern African Power Pool (SAPP)
Serikall inachunguza lwa makini wezekano wa upatikanaji wa
nauvu 73 umeme kuoke Southem Adican Pawer Pool




Kerwa kwa uenzi wa laini va usafirishaji umeme ya

~“TAARIFA KUTOKA KWA-MWENYEKITI (idderic) -

(SAPP), na ripoti ya uchunguzi wa uwezekano
uliogharamiwa lewa pamoja na serikall za Tanzania na

kilormita 270 kati ya Arusha na Nairohi, iliwasilishwa
mwezi wa Novernba 2002, Ripoti pia imekamilishwa. ya
uchunguzi ulicagizwa na serikali za Tanzania na Zambia
bwa ujenzi wa lainl ya usafirishaji umeme kati va nchi
hizo mbili na kwa kuimarisha mtandac wa umeme wa
Tanzania uwere kusafinsha umeme kupitia nchin
Tanzania. [natarafiwa kwamba shughuli za kutoa zabuni
lowa mwendelezaji mshiriki wa mradi huu taanza kabla
ya mwisho wa mwaka 2004, ilhali maafikianc baina ya
serikali Zinazohusika kuhusu uanzisha)l wa kampuni ya
kuutekeleza mradi yatakuwa tayari kufikia mwezi juni
2005,

Mradi huy utatekelerwa katika awamu mbill kwa gharama va
Dcla Milioni 660 za Marelani. Kila mojawape awamu hizi
mbiti ambazo ritakamilishwa kufikia mwaka 2007 na mwaka

- 2012 zitawezesha usafinshaji wa megawati 100 za umerme.

Miradi mingine ya eneo hili

Mpango Mkuu wa Umeme wa Afrika Masharild: Washaur
waliajiriwa mwezi wa Machi 2003 na afisi ya jumuia ya Afrika
Mashariki kutayarisha mpango wa nguvl za umeme utakac
gharimu kiasi kidogo zaldi kwa nchi za Kenya, Uganda na

~ Tanzanta.

Awarnu ya kwanza ya uchunguzi hue ufiohusisha ukadiriaji wa
kiasi cha umeme na uwezo umekarnilishwa, Awarmu ya pil
ambayn faboresha upanuzi wa uzalishall na usambazaji
umashaanza na unatargfiwa kukamitishwa mwaka 2005,
Kamati ya jumuia ya Afrika Mashariki inayoshugulikia urnems
imekubaliana uunganishaji wa umeme katika miji ya mipakani
ili kusaidia shughuli za ljarnli na maswala ya kiuchumi, Miji ya
mipakani Inayotarajiwa kunufaika kutokana na umeme
unaotolewa na nchi yeyote fle ni isebania (Kenyal/Sirari

GEP and Sales Annual Growth Rates

Several programmes o support
financial and materiol ossistarice from the Company.

e less fortunate have received

(Tanzania); MNamanga {Kenya)/Mamanga (Tanzania}; Luriga-
Lunga (Kenya)/Horohoro (Tanzania); Taveta (Kenya)/Holili
(Tanzania) Lwakhakha {(Kenya)/Lwaknakha (Uganda); Mutukuiu
{Uganda)/Murtulkulu (Tanzania), na Kikagati (Uganda)Murongo
(Tanzania).

Tayari, miji ya mipakani ya Lunga-Lunga naVanga katika wilaya
ya Kwale, Kemya, inapata umeme kutoka miji wa Horohoro
ulioko Tanzania. Mradi huy ulitekelezwa chini Y& mpango wa
kusambaza ureme katika sehemu za mashambani, kwa
gharama ya Shilingl Milioni 842, ikiinganicshwa na Shifing
Miloni 143 ambazo zingetummwa kusafirisha umerne kutoka
upande wa Kenya,

Mpange wa Nife Bosin: Nehi kurni wanachama zilizondani ya
ereo la Nile Catchment na Mile River Basin zinachunguza
uwezekano wa biashara ya ununuzi na uuzsji umerme ikianza
ra uunganishaji wa Kenya na Ethiopia. Mazungumzo ya pande

mbili kuhust uwezekano wa kuunganisha nchi hizi mbili

yanatarajiwa kuanza hivi punde, yakifuatiwa na uchunguzi wa

Uwezekand wa uunganishajl.

KUHUDUMIA WATE]A
Kutumia mbinu bora
Sera mpya za kuunganisha woteja wapya

uunganishaji zinazolenga kupunguza gharama na kuharakisha
uunganishaji wa wateja wapya, kuongeza mauzo na faida. Sera
hii mpya ni sawa na ile ya serikall ya kuongeza fursa ya umeme

Wakati wa Kipindi hicho, karpuni lianzisha. sera mpya za
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kufikia watu na kusaidia usawa, na kuanzisha kuweka
usawazishaji wa malipo ya uunganishaji kwa watefa wapya.

Mambo muhimu yanayofitokeza katika sera hii mpya
yanahusisha:
usawazishajl wa aina ftilani ya

uUpunguzaji na
matoza  ya  uunganishajh;
kuongeza mbinu za uuzaji
zinazolenga vikundt maalurn;
Zidisha ubora wa mitandac wa
usarbazail, upanuzl wa laini za
sasa hadi maeneo mengine
yenye uwezekano riubwa, na
kusaidia wateja wa kwanza
kurudisha sehemu ya gharama
waliolipa va kuunganishiwa

kutoka kwa wale wa myuma.

I kupunguza gharama kwa wanaotanguliza maombi, watu
wanahimizwa kutuma maombi yao ya kuunéan'rshiwa umeme
kupitia lewa vikundi na watatorwa Kiwango sawa kwa kila
miturna maormbi, kwa kutegemea mpango mkuy wa mahitaj
~ va kikundi. Ulenzi wa miandao unaohitajika utaanza wakati
angalau nusu ya kikundi cha waturmna maornbi wanapclipa
michango yao. Kampuri imeanzisha mfuko wenye kiasi cha
kuanzia cha Shilingi Milioni 700 ili kugharamia ujenzi wa
mipango inayofaa ya vikundi, ambayo itarudishwa na wateja

wanapo endelea kulipa. Misaada mingine va fedha kwa

mpango huu wa uunganishaji kwa wateja unatarajiwa chini ya

mradi wa ufufuzi wa seita ya kawi.

Ofisi mpya za huduma

Ofisi mbili mpya za huduma kwa wateja zilianzishwa ketika miji
va MNabvasha na Molo wakat! wa kipindi cha mwaka ili kuleta
huduma karibu na wateja na pla kuongeza ukusanyaji wa

mapato.

KUPANGA BIASHARA

Tunajua tunakoelekea

Kielelezo cha mpango wa miaka mitano wa blashara ya
¥ampuni katika kinindi ¢ha mwaka wa 2003/04 hadi 2007/08
kilitolews miwala huw. Hit i stakebathi ya mpango maalum wa
dhamira na maono ya Kempuni inayaonyesha malengo ya
utendaji kaz kaidka nyanja zote za shughull zake. Mpange huu
unaonyesha kwa undani mbinu ambazo zimechukuliva ra

Access to electricity for rural communities will be
promoted through innovative and affordable customer
schemes.

kutekelerwa kwenye biashara ya kampuni katika kuirnarishas
utendaji kazi ikilinganishwa na utendaji kazi wa hapo awali na
uchambuzi wa nguvy, udhaifu, nafasi na shuruti zinazokabili
Kampuni, La muhimu zaidi ni hali bora ya usambazaji umeme,
huduma kwa wafeja na
uimarishaji wa mbinu  za
utendaji kazi il kuimarisha hali
va kifedha ya kampuni.

Kielelezo hiki  kinaonyesha
mpango wa uwekaji raslimali
katilka upanuzi wa mitandaas va
usafirishaji na usambazaji wa
umeme ili kulingana na ukuaji
wa wateja; ongezeko linalo-
tarajiwa la uzalishaji zaidi wa
urneme liliiokadiriwa kwenye
Kielelezo cha vzalishajl ureme
kwa gharama nafiy, na pla makisio yva kifedha va kampuni,

Kielelezo hiki kitzrekebishwa kila mwaka il
matukic na mabadiliko katika sekia ndogo ya umeme na
maenec mengine yanayohusika,

kujumuisha

Mikataba ya utendaji kazi

Serikali imeanzisha mikataba ya utendali kazi katika usimamizi
wa mashirfka |6 ya kiserikali inayoienga kuimarisha usimamizi
na utendaji kazi, Kampuni hii fliteutiwa kuanzisha majaribio ya
utekelezaji wa mikataba hii kutokana hali yake va kipekee ya
kuwa na miparigo maalum ilivo na malengo hususan. Mikataba
hii lliyoanza kutekelezwa mnamo tarche | Cktoba 2004,
inaoryesha uhusiano kati ya serikali na kampuni, na pia
malengo valiokubaliwa ambayo yatatumiwa kukadiria utendaj)
kazt wale, Serkah Tatoa viuta jasho kwa Halmashauri za
rrashirika va idserikali yatakayoafikia malenge yaliowskwa, na
wakati huo huo kama mwenye hisa, itakuwa na haki va kutoa
mwito kwa wenye hisa wengine, kutolewa lova wakurugenzi
wasiotekeleza wajibu wao ipasavyo.

USAMBAZAJI UMEME MASHAMBANI

Umeme kote nchini

Kampunt inaendelsa kutekeleza mpange wa usambazaji
umeme mashambant kwa nizba ya Serikall Katika rvaka
unaochuguzwa, Shilingi Milioni 598 ziltumiwa katika miradi
mbali mbali va usarnbazaji umerne mashambani, Hii ilijumuisha
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Shiling! Miioni 358 na Shilingi Milioni 36 zilizotumiwa kwenye
miradi iliyofadhiliwa na serkali za Ufaransa ha Uhispania,
mitawaiia. Shilingl Milioni 20 zingine zilitumika kwenye hatua ya
2 nza ya 3 katika awarmu ya kwanza ya mradi wa Stabex. Hi
. difanya jumla ya pesa zilizotumika tangu lwanzishwa kwa
mpange huu mnamo mwaka wa 1973 kuwa Shilingi Milioni
7827 Wakati huo huo Shilingi Milioni 1,008 zilikusarywa
kutoka kwa ada ya usambazaji umeme mashambani katika
mwaka unaochuguzwa ikifinganishwa na Shilingi Milioni 955
zilizokusarywa mwaka uliotangulia

Idaci ya wateja waliopata umemne chini ya mpango wa
usambazaji umeme mashambani liongezeka kwa asilimia 6.8

©one kufilkia 93083 iklinganishwa ria 87,175 katika rowaka

uliotangulia. Vipimo vya umeme uliouzwa pia viliongezeka lwa

REP CUMULATIVE EXPENRITURE
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asilimia | 4 kutoka vipimo 147 hadi milioni 149, llihali mapato
yeliopatikana yalipunguka lkwa asiimia 2.8 kutoka Shilingi
iMilioni 1,006 mwaka uiictangulia hadi Shifingi Mifioni 978.

Kazi va ujenzi wa mitambo ya lkusambaza umerne katika
viwanda vya kahawa vilivyo katika hatuz ya 2 na 3 ya awamu
ya lowanza ya mpango wa usambazaji umeme mashambani
katika viwanda vya kahawa (COFREP) ilikuwa katika hatua za
mwisho kufikia mwisho wa mwaka wa makadirio ya pesa za
serikall. Usorovea na uchorajl ramani wa viwanda
vilivyowekwa kwenye orodha ya awamu ya pill pia ulianza
mwaka huo,

Utekelezall wa miradi 37 iliokuwa kwenye awamu ya pili ya
mipango ulicfadhiliwa na Uhispania kwa ghararma ya Dola
Miliont 10,255 za Marekani ullamilika katika mwaka, na kazt ya
ujenzi wa laini za kuunganisha wateja vkaendeles.

Ujanzi kwenye miradi iliyotengwa kusarnbaziwa umeme chini

ya mpango unaofachiliwa na Ufaransa kwa gharama ya Euro
Milioni 9.1 uliendelea katika mwaka na unatarajiwa kurmalizika

.....

katika mwaka ujao wa makadirio ya pesa za serikali.

WAFANY} KAZI

Raslimali yetu kuu
Wafanyi kazi huwa raslimali muhimu katika kuafikia malengo
ya kibiashdra ya Kampuni, kuridhisha wateja na matarajlo;ya

- wenye hisa. Hivyo basi, msingl wa maadili ya utendaji kazi wa

Kampuri unatokana na ushirikiano kazini, uimarishaji wa hali ya
wafanryi kazl, ufumbusgl, utaalamu, nafasi sawa na uadiifis

Karmnpuni huwa ria chamira ya kuendelea kuwa na wafanyi kaz;

" wenye ujuzi wa hali ya juu, motisha na utaglamu i kuaf;lda

malengo yake. Hivyo basi, wafanyi kazi walipewa mafunzo
humu nchini na katika nchi za nga'mbo il kuimarisha uzaliéhaji
na kupata ufahamu wa mienendc ya kibiashara maycmdl
kubadilika.

Katika mwaka unacchuguzwa, Kampuni ffikuwa na wafanyi? kazi
6216 iiinganishwa na wafanyi kazi 6269 katka miaka
uliotangulia wakiwemnc wafanyi kazi wa kudumu, wafanyl';: kazi
wa mkatabz na wale wa muda. Kufikia taretie 30 juni 2004
idadi ya wateja kwa walanyl kazl ilikuwa 1 10:4 ifqhngamshm
na idadi ya 104} katika mwaka ulictangulia,

Mbali ma mzozo mmoja wa wafanyt kazi uiiowasilishvx?a na
chama cha wafanyl kazi na armbao ulisuluhishwa kwa njia ya
amani mnamo Machi 2004, ubusiano wa viwandani umekuwa
mzurl katika mwal@ wote unaokaguliwa.

.HUDUMA ZA TEKNOLOJIA YA MAWASIL!ANO

acn

Nguzo muhimu kwenye btashara
yetu

Hudurms za teknolojia ya mawasiliano zimekuwa Ztkrtoa inguzo
muhimu ya kibiashara kwa Kampuni, Kuwekwa kwa mashine
mpya a kutayarisha bil katika mwaka kuliimarisha utayrishaii
wa bili kwa kiwango kikubwa. Kwa sasa, asiiimia 98 ya pesa
zZinazopokelewa huwa ni kupitia kwa mitambo ya korjﬁpyuta.
flinali ushugulikiafi wa bifi umeongezeka maradufu kutoka bili
4,000 hadi 8000 kwa kifa saa. Kuwekwa kwa mtambo mpya
wa kupiga chapa kwa haraka fatka mwatka kufiimarisha upigaii
chapa wa bill kutoka bili 92 hadi bili 130 kwa kila dakika.




Mawasiliano Kwa NijiaYa Simu

Katika mwaka huo, mawasilianc ya kikazl kati ya kituo cha
kitaifa cha ugawaji wa umeme kilichoko Nairobi na mitambo
ya umeme ya Ofaria valimarika kufuatia lawekwa kwa
mashing ya mawasilianc yenye teknologia va fibre optic.

Kampuni pia inadhamiria kubadilisha na kupanua mtambo
wake wa usimamizi wa udhibiti na ukusanyaji habari pamoja
na usimamizi wa kawi (SCADA/EMS) pamoja na mitambo
mingine ya mawasiliano ya simu ikitumia teknologia ya kisasa.
Hii itashughulikia mahitaji ya siku zilazo na pia uunganishalf wa

nchi firani na biashara ya umeme. Katika kuafikia fengo hili,

utafiti wa kubainisha uwezekano ulfanywa kwenye mwaka
unaokagutiwa keaa madhurnuni ya kubuni mpango hususan wa
ustawi ili kuimarisha na kupanua na vile vile kubadilisha mfumo
wa (SCADAEMS) chini va mradi wa ufufuzi wa sekta ya kawi,

UAJIBIKA]JI WA KAMPUNI KATIKA JAMII

Zaidi ya mwito wa kazi

Katika kampuni ya KPLC tunaelewa uwezo biashara yetu liyo

rac katika kuleta mabadiko yenye manufaa kwerye jamii
tunameohudumu, Huku tukiwa katika shughult za kutoa umeme
wa hall va juu na yenye kutegemewa, tunaelews pia
changamoto inayokumba jamii yetu yakiwemo maswala ya
urnaskini, Ufaghai, usafama, afya na mazingira.

Tungjua kuwa iefaulu lwa jubudi zetu kunategermnea sisi
kutambua mahitaji ya jamii tunamchudurmnu nz kusaidia jamii
hii, wakivemo waajiriwa wetu, katika kukirnu mahitaji ya kijamii
na ya kiuchumi. Uajibikaji wetu katika hali hii, kwa muhktasari,
ni kama ifuatavyor

Mazingira
Kama watumizi wakuu wa bidhaa za mbac, tumejitolea
kuhifadhi misttu na vile vile kupanda mitl. Kwa mgibu huu,

Number of Customers
800,000 (|
600,000 |
400.000‘- |

200,000 - |
GL

£ S & S

KPLC imeanzisha mpango wa kupanda miti kwenye msitu wa
Timboroa katika wilaya ya Uasin Gishu ikishirikiana na Idara ya
Misitu. Katika kupiga jeki mpango huu, Kampuni imeanzisha

‘bustani va miche kwenye mite Sosiani karibu na mji wa Efdoret

ambapo kuna miche zaidi ya 75,000. Kufikia sasa, zaidi ya hekta
S0 zimépandwa miti chini ya mpango huy, mbali nz maelfu ya
miche ambayo imekuwa ikitolewa kewa miaka mitatu liyopita
kwa jamii jirani, KPLC pia imetoa zaidi ya vigingl 700
vilivyotiwa kemikali kwa wakfu wa Mlma Kenya wa Bil
Woodley fi kuweka ua la '
zaidi ya kilomita 20
kuzunguka mlima huo
kwa minajili ya kusaidia
kupunguza mgongano
kat. ya binadamu na
wanyama pori na pia
kuhifadhi mazingira ya
mlima huo,

Elimu

Katika kutambua umuy-
himu wa mchango wa
elimu kwenye jamii, KPLC
imekuwa ikditoa nafasi za
mafunzo ve uzcefu wa
kazi kwa wanafunzi wa -

vyuo vikuu mbali mbak
kuarizia Juni 2003. Kufikia
sasa, wanafunzi 57

The Company donated
computers to schools in
Migori to promote instruction

wamekamilisha maflnze iy tachnology based subjects.

hayo katika idara mbali

mbali za Kampuni. Aidha,

Kampuni ilianzisha wakfu wa Shilingi 480,000 katika shule va
wavulana ya Starehe mnamo mwaka 1998 unaogharamia
elimu ya wanafuzi wawili kutcka jamii masikini kila mwaka.
Katika mwaka tunaozungumzia, Kampuni pia ilitoa mchango
wa kompyuta kwa shule katika Wilaya ya Migori ili kuboresha
elimu ya teknologia ya habari,

Huduma Kwa famii

KPLC hushirikiana na mashirika mbali mbali kattka kutoa
usaidizi wa kifedha na vifaa pale usaidizi unapohitajika. Katika
riaka ifiyopita, turnekuwa tukdtoa usaidizi kwa vituo wya
wagohjwa wastoweza kutibiwa vya Nyeri na Eldoret; vituo vya
watoto yatima vya Dr Barmades, Dagoteri na Nyumbani
Children’s Home; chama cha viziwi cha Kenya, Operation
Smile, Kituo cha Wema na lale cha Lions Club Hearing Centre




“ TAARIFA* KUTOKA KW
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jijini Mombasa, baadhi ya vitue vingine. KPLC pia imesaidia
Heart to Hezart Foundation na Dettol Heart Run katika jubudi
za kutibu watoto kiutoka jamil masikini walio ra matatizo ya
moyo. YWafanyi kazi wa KPLC wamekuwa wakichangisha
maeifu ya pesa kwa kushirki kwenye mbio za kilza mwaka za
taasisi hizi,

Zaidi ya hayo, kutokana na ukame unackumba maelfu ya
wakenya kewa walati huu, wafanyi kazi pamoja na Kampuni
walitoa mchango wa Shilingi Milioni 1.6 kwa hazina ya wakfu
wa kitaifa wa ukarme. Aidha, KPLC hukarabati rara kwa mara
barabara yenye shughull nyingl va Kelobot, iliyoko kwenye
makao yake makuu, Stima Plaza, katka eneo la Parklands,
MNairobi.

Mawasiliano kwa Uma

Karma kampuni inayowajibika, KPLC wakati wote huweka wazi
njia za mawasiliano na washika dau wetu. Uhusiano kama huu
na ubadilishanaji habari huleta maelewano kati ya kampurni
vetu, wafayi kazi na jamii ambamo tunahudumu, Katika
muktadna huu, uhusiano wa karibu na wa mara kwa mara
unapendekezwa baina ya wasirmamizi ha wafanyi kazi wengine
wa Kampuni ili kujadili maswala ya kikazi na masiahi ya wafaryi
kazi. Uhusiaro na washika dau wengine hudumishwa kupitia
kwa mpango kabambe wa elimu kote nchini kupitia kwa
mitandao uliopo wa huduma kwa wateja, viombo vya habari,
rikutanc inayotayarishwa na maafisa wa serikali na mashirika
mengine; na kwa kuhusika katika rnacnyesho ya klimo ya
Kenya ya ASK, baadhi ya mengire.

Maadiii na Uaminifu

© Huku tukitambua kwamba kufaulu kwetu kama shirika la
kibiashara kunaweza kuhakikishiwa tu kutokana na imani ya
watu kwa kampuni yetu, tumejitolea kuona kwamba matendo
yetu yamaongorwa na maadii mema na uaminifu. Katika
kunga mkono mpango wetu wa kupambana na ufisadi, zaidi

ya wafanyi kazi 100 wamepewa mafunzo ya uadilifu katika

utoaji wa huduma za uma, na afisi ya kuzuia ufisadi na kupoksa
habari zake imefunguliwa katike jumba la Electricity House,
MNairobt, kwa ushirikiano wa tume ya kupambana na ufisadi.
Afisi hii hupokea malalamishi au habari kuhusu matukio ya visa
vya ufisadi vinavychusu KPLC.

Wafanyi Kozi

Hali bora ya wafanyl kazi wetu ni swala muhimu katika sera
yetu ya wafanyi kazi. Hivyo basi, sisi huwa na miradi ya maslahi
ya wafanyl kazi ikiwemo miradi ya afya; pensheni; bima za
maisha na za wakati wa mwisho. Sisi pia huwa na mradi wa
watoto yatima ambapo marupurupy ya wafanyi kazi wanao
aga dunia wakiwa kazini huelekezwa katika elimu na malezi ya
watoto wao na wenging waliokuwa wakiwategemea hadi
wanapofikisha umri wa miaka kumi na nane. Kufkia tarehe 30
Juni 2004, mradi huu wikuwa ukiwasnughulikia watoto yatima 326.

Ukimwi

Ukimwi unaendekea luwa kikwazo kikubwa kwa biashara na
uchumi wa Kenya. Hivyo basi, KPLC huchukulia utunzaji na
udhibiti wa janga la ukimwi kama swala muhimu katika sera
yake ya wafanyi kazi. Kampuni pia huwa na mpangoc wa
kimatibabu ambapo wafany! kazi na wanaowategemea,
wakiwerna wagonjwa wa ukimwi hutibiwa.

MTAZAMO WA SIKU ZIJAZO

Tumejiandaa kwa ufanisi zaidi

Kukimu mahitaji ya wateja wetd na kubuni thamani kwa
mwenye hisa kutabaki kuwa malengo vetu muhimu. Hukuy
tukiangalia katika slku zijazo, kauli yetu ni kuendelea kuwa ra
mwelekeo dhabiti i kuafikia malengo haya kwa kupunguza
umeme unaopctea mitamboeni, kuimarisha mtandao na
kuongera idadi ya wateja wetu, Kwa hivyo ningependa kuserna
kwamba matokeo ya kifedha tulionao kwa sasa usaidizi

REF ANNUAL EXPENDITURE

Million {Ksh)

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004




tuliopata kutcka kwa wafadhili na kujitolea kwa wafanyi kazi
wety kuafikia malengo yaliowskea, kunaonyesha dalili kubwa
kwamba ampuni imejiandaa kuendelea kuongeza faida.

Pongezi

Ningependa kupongeza wenzangu lawvenye Halmashauri,
Serikali, washiriki wenzetu katika ustawi na biashara na wafanyi
kazi wote wa Kampuni kwa juhudi zao ambazo zimeirudisha
kwenye faida. Kwa kumalizia, ninatoa ahadi kwamba

Halmashauri né wafanyi kazi wa KPLC wamejitolea kuafikia Fia '~
hata kuzidisha matarajio va wateja wetu na wenye hisa kwa
maendeleo zaidi
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

The direciors submit their report together with the audited
financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2004 which
show the state of the company’s. affairs.

ACTIVITIES

The core business of the company. continues to be the
transmission, distribution and retall of electricily purchased in
bulk from Kenya Electricty Generating. Company Uimited

(KenGen), Independent Power Producers (IPPs) and Uganda
Hlectricity Transmission Company Limited {UETCL).

RESULTS
The resutts ofthe Cbmpany for the year are set out on page 39,

DIVIDENDS

A dividend of - KShs. 1,920,000 payable on the cumulative

prefersnce shares -has been recognised in the income

statement as finance costs. The direciors do not recommend
payment of a dividend o the ordinary shares in respect of
the year ended 30 june 2004, due to accumutated Iosses and.
-_caprtal expendrture r‘equiremen't& .

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE B -

.Dunng the vear a total of KShs,B,ZBSmnlhon Was- spent on

propertyand equlpment Caprta.l contributions received from

customers amaunting 1o KShs. 124million: have been netted -
- off against costs of the assets resulting in‘a net capital cost to
the compary of kKShs.3,t Trillion. Ne_t_ c;prtal work-ln__-

" progress as at 30 June 2004 amounted to KShs.5, 264mlihon

(2003: KShs.3,369million).
nmr;c‘i'oas

The members of the board of directors are shown on pﬁges
2 and 3.

AUDIT_ORS

The Cantroller and AuditorGeneral s responsible for
statstory audit of the companys books of account in
accordarice with Section Il of the State Corporation Act. as
amended by the Statute Law (Miscellaneous iLaw
Amendmen‘ts Act), 2002, Section 29(1)(b) of the Exchequer
and Audit Act empowers the Controller and Auditor- Geheral
to nominate other auditors to carry out the audit oh his
behatf. - . _ ’

Smst & Young were nominated by the Controller] and
Auditor:General to carry out the audit for the year endﬁd 30
june 2004 : i

_ BY ORDER OF THE BOARD i

10r

'Laurencm K N]agl

“Nairobt )
6% October 2004
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TAARIFA YA WAKURUGENZI

Wakurugenzi wanawasilisha ripoti yao pamoja na taarifa za
hessbu ya pesa zilizokaguliwa katika mwaka uliomalizika
tarehe 30 Juni 2004 ambazo zinaonyesha hali ya kampuni.

SHUGHUILI

Shughuli kuu ya karmpuni inazidi kuwa usafirishaji, usambazaji
na Juzaji wa reja reja wa umeme unad nunuliwa kwa jumia
kutoka kwa kampuni ya uzalishal umeme va Kenya, vaani
KenGen, wazalishaji umeme wa kibinafsi (IPPs) na kampuni ya
usafirishaji umeme ya Uganda (UETCL).

MATOKEO

Matokeo ya mwaka va kampuni yako katika ukurasa wa 3%.

MARUPURUPU YA FAIDA

Marupurupu va faida ya Shilingi 1,930,000 kwa hisa maalum
vamenalkiliwa lowvenye taarifa ya mapato kama matumizi.
Wakarugenzi hawapendekezi kulipwa kwa marupurupu va
faida kwenye hisa za kawaida katika mwaka uliomalizika tarehe
30 Juni 2004 kutokana na hasara ilivorundikana,

MATUMIZIYA FEDHA KWAVIFAA NA MAJENGO
Katika mwaka tunaozungumzia, jumla ya Shilingl Milioni 3,235
zifftumiwa kwa mali ne vifaa. Fedha zilizopokelewa kutoka kwa

wateja zilizofikia kiasi cha Shilingl Milioni [24 zimetolewa kwa
kiasi kilichotumika kwa mafi na kubakishia kampuni Shiling

Milioni 3,1 1. Kazi iliyokuwa ikiendelea tarehe 30 juni mwaka
2004 ilikuwa ya kiasi cha Shilingl Milion 5,264 (2003: Shiling
Milioni 3,36%).

WAKURUGENZI

Wakurugenzi walioko wameonyeshwa katika ukurasa wa pil
na wa tatu. ’

WAKAGUZI

Msimamizi na Mkaguzi Mkuu ana wajibika kisheria kufanya
ukaguzi wa vitabu vya hesabu ya matumizi ya pesa kulingana
na kifungu cha 11 cha sheria za mashirka ya kiserikali kama
Hivyorekebishwa lowenye sheria za serikali, 2002, Kifungu cha
29(1)(b) cha Wizara ya Fedha na sheria ya ukaguzi inampa
uwezo Msimamizi na Mkaguzi Mkuu kuteus wakaguz wengine
i kufanya ukaguzi kwa niaba yake. '

Ernst & Young waliteuliwa na Msimamizi na Mkaguzi Mkuu
kufanya ukaguzi kwa mwaka uliomalizika tarehe 30 Juni 2004

KWA AMRI YA HALMASHAUR]

10¢

A O’
Laurencia K Njagi

Katibu
MNairobi
Oktoba 6, 2004
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CORPORATE GOYERNANCE («n)

commurication with its shareholders and publishes in the focal dailies its financial statements on half year and annual basis,Tﬁe ful
report and financial statements are distributed to all shareholders on an annual basis, i

MAJOR SHAREHOLDERS

The Company files with CMA and NSE 2 monthly report onthe top 10 major shareholders.

As at 30th June 2004 these were as follows:

O I B

] No. MName Mo. of Shares Holding %
| PSTreasury ] 32,853,268 404
2 Board of Trustees, N.S.SF 8557468 1053
3 Barclays (Kenya) Nominees 8,469,306 1042
4 |ubilee Insurance Co.ltd . B 2076817 255
5 UAP Provincial Insurance Co. Lid _ 2037211 MM_-ZBI
6 Karim famal | {823,566 224
7 Kestrel Capital Nominees Ltd 1771476 2.8
8 Paul Wanderi Ndungu B 1536773 E |
9 Madison Insurance Company Lid 993202 122
10 Phoenix of EA. Assurance Co, Ltd 764068 054
;
;




MwonNGOZzo wa MASHIRIKA

TAARIFAYA USIMAMIZI WA KAMPUNI

Uongozi wa shirika ni jinsi na muundo uraotumika kuongoza
na. kusimamia shughuli za kampuni kwelekea kuzidisha ustawi
kwa nia kuu ya kufanikisha thamani ya kudumu ya hisa ilkali
ikitia maanani maslahi ya washika dau wengine. Wakurugenzi
wanawajioika kwa shughull za kiusimamizi 7a kampuni. Taarifa
hii inzonyesha utekelezaji muhirmu unaotumika katika kipindi
cha mweka kinachochunguzwa, isipokuwa fwe imecnyeshwa
VINEMEVYO.

Kampuni inazingatia na kuheshimu uadilifu wa kibiashara na
utaalarmy katika shughuli zake zote. Kama sehermu ya kujitolea
hukw, halmashauri inaunga mkono kwa dhati maswala
yaliyoelezwa na Halmashauri ya Capital Markets nchini ili
kuweka viwango vya ucngozi kuwa sambamba na mwelekeo
wa kimataifa.

HALMASHAURI YA WAKURUGENZI
Habari kuhusu Walkurugenzi imecnyeshiwa kwenye ukurasa 4

Halrnashauri ya Wakarugenzt ina wanachama kumi akiwerno
Mkurugenzi Mkuu na Wakurugenzi wengine tisa wasio
watendaji akiwemo Mwenyekiti. Kama shirikia la serikali
mwakilishi wa Mkaguzi wa Mashirika ya serikall huhudhuria
vikao vya halmashaurl. Wakurugenzi wasio watendaji wako
huru kulingana na mwongozo wa halmashauri ya mascko ya
Mashirika. Wiajibu
uliotenganishwa wa Mweoyekiti na Mhurugenzi Mkuu
unatambuiika, Mwenyekiti kimsingi anawajibika na kuendesha
shughuli za halmashauri na kuhakikisha kwamba bodi inapata
lowa ‘wakati ufaao habar za jutosha kuiwezesha kutirmiza
Mkurugenzi Mkuu naye jukumu lake ni
kupendekeza kwa halmashauri mipango ya biashara na bajeti,

rasimali  kuhusu uongozi wa

wajibu wake,

kutekelera mikakali ya hatrnashauri liyopitishwa na usimamizi
wa kila siku wa shughuli za kampuni,

Wajibu mkuu wa bodt ya wakurugenzi, unahusisha uanzishaji
wa malengo ya muda mrefu na ya muda mfupi ya kampuni na
uanzishaji wa rbinu kabambe za kuafikiz malengo hayo;
kuhakikisha matayarisho ya taarifa za fedha za kila mwalka na
7a kil nusu miwaka; ukaguzi na kuidhinisha bajeti za kila rwaka
7a kampuni kwa kuonyesha hali va kifedha ya kampuni
kufuatilia utendaji wa kampuni kila baada ya kipindi fulani;
Usimamizi wa bima za kampuni kwa kubaldkisha kwarmba
kampuni inatekeleza mifumo inaycfaa ya udhibiti wa ndani

pamoja na ufuatiliajl madhubuti wa shughuli za ukubalifi; na
kufanya kazi pamoja na wasimamizi kufanikisha thamani ya
hisz. Utaratibu ulickubaliwa umetayarishwa kwa wakurugenzi
wote kupewa mafunzo varayolaa na kuchukuwa ushaurd
wakitaalarnu wakibinafsi kukiwepo na jaha  Kufuatia haya,
wakurugenzi walipewa mafunzo kuhusu usimamizi wa
mashirika katika kituo che mafunzo cha Centre for Corporate
Governance, walati wa kipindi cha mwaka.

Halmasauri hukutana angatau rara mcja kwa mwezi au mara
kwa mara kulingana na mahitaji va kazi. Halmashauri ifikuwa
na vikao 24 vilivyohudhuriwa sawa sawa, katika kipindi cha
rrwaka,

KAMATI ZA HALMASHAURI

Halmashauri illkuwa na kamati zifuatazo atika kipindi cha
rwaka,

Komoti yo Ukoguzi _

Karnati ya Ukaguzi fianzishwa mwaka 1999 na uwezo wake
ukaelezwa tena mwezi Aprili 2003, kulingana na mwongozo
wa Hamashauri ya Capital Markets kuhusu usirmarrizi wa
Mashirika,

Kamati hii inahusisha wakurugenzi watatu wasio watendaji na
mwenyekiti wake ni Mkﬁrugenzi asiye mtendaji. Wanachama
wa kamati hii katika kipindi tunache kichunguza walikuwa:
BwTD.Owuor  (Mwenyekit)

Bw. E'Wasunna

Bw. N. Kiuna

Bw. Sarmuel Maluki, anayewakilisha Mkaguzi wa Mashirika ya
Serikali, huhudhuria mikutang. Karmati kwa kawaida humualika
Mkurugenzi Moy, Meneja Mikaguzi wa Ndani (Internal Audit
Manager) na wakati mwingine wakaguzi wa nje kuhudhuria
raikartana.

. Wajibu wake unzhusisha yafuatayo lakini hauzuiwi na hojar’

() Uchunguzi wa taarifa za fedha robe mwaka, nusu rmwaka
na za kila mwaka,
() Mashaurianc na rakaguzl wa rje kabia kuarea fowva

ukaguzi, _

Gy Kufikiria maswala valivotambuliva na wakaguzi wa nje
katika barua ya wasimamizt, '

{iv) Kufikiriz ada ya wakaguzi kwa kupendekeza kwa bodi, na




{+) Kuchunguza uvpya shughull, utendaji kazi na matokec ya
ukaguzi wa idara ya ukaguzi va ndani.

Kamati ilikuwa na idadi ya vikao kurni katika kipindi cha rmwaka

Kamati ya Ujira no Wafanyakazi

Halmashauri ina kamati ya ujira na -wafanyakazi ambayo
inafanya kazi kikamilifu; ambayo uwezo wake unahusisha
varmuzi wg masharti na mapatanc ya huduma ya Mkurugenzi
Mkt na wafanyikazi na kutoa idhini ya mapendekezo ya

kuajiri na maswala ya nidhamu ya wafanyikazi,
Warachama walio hudumu kwerye kamati hivo i wafwatao:-

Eng. A. Sambu
Dr: 5. Musyoka
Bw. £ Wasunna
Bw. P Nyoike
Bw. ] Kinyua
Eng, ). Oduor

(Mwenyekiti)

g e -

Kama kuna haja, kamati hualka wanachama wengine wa
halmashauri kewenys mikutano yake.

Kamati hif {iifanya vikao !4 katika kipindi cha rmwaka.
Kamati kuu ya Zabuni

Kuna karati ya zabuni ihoanzishwa kuambatana na mahitaji ya
sheria ya pesa za seriiai na ukaguzl (Public Procurerment
Regulations) 2001, na ambayo jukumu lake kuu ni pamoja na
kupitisha zabuni za bidhaa na huduma ambazo thamani yake
inazidi shilingi S00,000. '

WWanachama wa kamati hii hujumuisha wakurugenzi wawili
wasio watendaji na mkurugenzi mkuu kama ilivyoonyeshwa

hapa chir,

. Bw.EM Nyaga {(Mwverryekiti)

2. Eng |l O Cduor

3. Eng Shmu

4. Bw.Nganga Munyu. (Kwa niaba ya Bw. P Nyoike)

Wanacharma wengine ni maafisa wakuy  wasimamizi
waliotajwa kwenye sheria ra utoaji zabuni,

Kamatl kuw ya zabuni ilifanyz mikutanc 33 kwenye mwaka
unackaguliwa kuambatana na mahitaji ya biashara.

Kamati ya Dharura ya Halmashauri Kwenye Majodiliano na
Watodji Wa Kibinafsi Wa Umeme (IPP)

Halmashauri iliunda kamatl mname Mwezi Mei 2003 kujadil
tena makubaliano ya Ununuzl umeme na watoali wa kibinafsi
wa umeme. Wanachama wa kamati hil ni pamoja na:

Bw: EM, MNyaga
Eng. 5. fmu

(Mweryekiti)

Bw. Ngugi Kiuna
Bwe. Patrick Nyoike
Bw: Soloman Kitungu

Kamati kwa kawaida huwaalika maafisa wa usimamizi walio na
ujuzl unachitajika kwenye mikutano yake, Kamati ilifanya jumla
ya miketano 15 kwenye mwaka. '

Karnati ya Utendaji wa Maongozi

Wanachama wa Kamati ya Ujira na Wafaryakazi walishiriki
kwerye kamati ya serikali chini ya idarz inayoshugulikia
muangoze ha mienendo inayostahili, ambayo inachunguza
rmadai ya ufisadi na uongozi mbaya kwenye Karmpuni siku za
hapo awali. Kamati hil lifanya mikutano 14 katika mwaka

MARUPURUPU YA WAKURUGENZI

Maelezo kamili kuhusu marupuru ya wakurugenzi lovenye
ripati hit yako katika kurasa 48, Hakukua na mpango wowote
ambapo Kampuni ilikubali kwamba wakurugenzi wangeweza
kunufaika kwa kuchukua hisa za Kampuni. Pra, hakukuwa na
mikopo ya wakurugenzi wakati wowote wa mwaka.

- USIMAMIZI UDHIBITI WA KAMPUNI

Kampuni ina mifumo na nja za kunakiksha udhioi wa
mahitafi, usalama wa raslimali na uwasilishaji wa habari sahini

na za punde, Pia kuna mfurno kabambe wa uhasibu.




MAWASILIANO NAWENYE HISA

Kampuni inachukulia kwa umuhimu mkubwa mawasiliano na wenye hisa wake na huchapisha kwenye magazeti va humu nchini
taarifa zake za fedha za nusu mwaka na kila mwaka. Ripoti kamili na hesabu husambazwa kwa wernye hisa wote kila mwaka,

WENYE HISA wAKULU
Kampuni hutoa ripoti kwa CMA na NSE kila mwezi ya wenye hisa wake kumi bora.

Kufikia tarehe 30 Juni 2004, wenye hisa hawa walikuwa:

No. Name No. of Shares Holding %
| P3. Treasury : 32,853,268 4042
2 Board of Trustees, N.S.S.F. 8557468 10.53
3 Barclays (Kenya) Nominees 8,462,306 1042
4, Jubilee Insurance Co. Ltd _ 2076817 255
5 UAP Provincial Insurarce Co, Ltd 2037211 251
) Karim Jamal : [,823,566 224
7 Kestrel Capital Nominees Ltd 1,771.47¢6 Z.Ig
8 Paul Wanderi Ndung'u _ 1,536,773 |.82
9 Madison Insurance Company Ltd 993212 |22
10 Phoenix of EA. Assurance Co. Ltd 764,068 0.34




~STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES

?The Kenyan Companies Act requires the directors to prepare financial sta’cemen’rs; for each financial year which give a true and fa.fri*
wiew of the state of affairs of the company as at the end of the financial year and of the operating results of the company for tha'E‘
year It also-requires the directors to ensure the company keeps proper accounting records which disclose with reasonabla
P a.ccuracy the financial position of the company. They are also responsible for safeguar‘dmg the assets of The cormpany. .
”The dn‘ectors accept responsibility for the annual financial statements, which have been prepared using appropriate a.ccourrtmg
pohnes supported by reasonable and prudent judgements and estimates, in confon'nlty with International Financial Reporting
Standards and in the manner required by the Kenyan Companies Act. The directors are of the opinion that the firandial staterents
E;give atrue and fair view of the state of the financial affairs of the company and of its operating resuits. The directors further accept
'nresponmbnfrty for the maintenance of accounting records which may be refied upaon in the preparation of ﬁnanaal Statements, ag
well as adequaie systems of internal ﬁnanmai con‘trol

' Nothmg has corne to the attention of the directors to indicate that the company will not remaln a going concern for at {east the) _

next twelve momhs from the date of this statement

-_ - Director - _ o - . Director
6 October 2004 . - B © 6 October, 2004

TAARIFAYAMA]UKUMUYAWAKURUGENZI -

fowel na va haki ya jInSi hali |Irvyo katika Kampun: mW|shcm| wa mwaka wa fedha na matokeo ya oparesheni zake kwa mwaka huo.
Inahstaji pia wakurugenm kuhakikisha kwamba Kampuni ina. weka kumbuy kumbu Sahlhl 7a taarifa za matumizi ya fecha ambazo
iz,-naonyesha barabara hali yake ya k}fedha.Wanawajlbika pna kulinda mali yake :

Walmrugenzr wanakubali L!ajlblkaji kwenye taarrfa 7 fedha 7a: kila rwaka ambazo Z[metayarishwa kwa' kuzingatia sera za uhasnbu
zlnaaofaa zikiambatana na rnaamuzt na makadlno ya haki na hekima, sambamba na kanum za kimataifa za Utayarishaji wa taarifa za

iukag!.}zx wa kwell wa halt ya kifedha ya Kampuni na matokeo ya oparesheni zake. Wakurugenz: pia hukubali uajibikaji wa uhifadhi
|

ez lurmbu kurnbu 7a hesabu ya maturnizi ya pesa ambazo huenda zZikategernewa wakatl wa k;.rtayansha taarifa za fedha, na vile vile
mn‘umo fazyo ya kudhibiti matumnzn i ya fedha za Kampunl

Wakumgenzz hawana ufahamu wa fambio: Iolote linalocnyesha kuwa Kampum ham;.weza kuendeleza shuguli zake za klblashara. kwa
mlez! kuml na miwili ijayo-kutoka tarehe 7 taanfa hii. :

Mkurugenzi ' . Mkurugenzi
Oktoba 6, 2004 : _ Olktoba &, 2004

Sher 2y kampunl ya Kenya ;nahrta;l wakurugenm kutayansha taanfa za fedha kowa kila mwaka wa fedha ambazo huonyesha hali.ya '

fedhz na kwa namna inayohitajika kwenye sheria ya kampuni- ya Kanys. Wakurugenzi wana maoni kwamba taarifa za fedha hutoa '




REPORT OF THE CONTROLLER AND AUDITOR-GENERAL
~ ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF KPLC o

The financia} statements on pages 39 1o &1 for the year ended
30 June 2004, which have been prepared on the basis of the

aounting policies set out on pages 43 to 45, have been

audited on my behalf by the auditors appointed under
Section 39 of the Public Audit Act, 2003. The auditors have
obtained all the information and explanations which they
considered necessary for the audit except.as noted below

under the basis of opinion. The financial statements are in _

agreement with the books of account.

Respective responsibilities of directors and the
independent auditors

As stated on page 36, the directors are responsible For the
preparation of the financial statements which give a true and

fair view of the state of the affairs of the company and of its
opera'tlng results. My responsibility is to express an'

. independent opinion ori these financial statements based on
my audit. :

Bas:s of oplmon

_ Except as dlSCUSSEd i the foilow:ng paragraph the audit: was
: pianned and performed with . view t6-obtaining reasonable' L

On {0 March 2003, the Minister for Fnergy commissionad a

Technical and Financial Audit Committee on the Company to
review and investigate certain’ aspects of the Company
including procurement and asset disposals. The Committee

--:ompleted its work and has already issued s Report

Howe\{er, the Report is the subject of a court order dated 31
March 2004, prohibiting among other things, its
Emplémenta:tion,, including institution of investigations, pending
the hearing of the court case. The outcome of the case is
subject to the determination of the court. n view of this
restriction, the Réport has not been taken into account in my
audft.

Opinion .

BExcept for the observailon above in my opition, proper
books of account have been kept by the company and the
finarichal statemnerts, give a true and fair view of the state of

- affairs of the company at 30 June QGM.'and of its profit and
cash flows' for the year then ended in_accordance with
_Intemat:cnal Flnam:!ai Reportlng Standards and the I(enyan

-Compames Act S

' assurance as 0 . whether- ﬁnannal stacbemem ars. free of Sl

_ 'matenal' ' "ssTatemem An audit mc'.udes exam:mng, on atest
basis, ewd ce suppor-ung tﬁe amcunts an_ _dlsdcsur'es iri ths .

- financial __staterhents. An - audit’ also. rnducfes assessmg the.’
"accountlng pnnapies used and- 5|gn|ﬁcant estimates riade by
the dnrectors -as well as evaluatung_,‘th “overall- ﬁnanc;a}
'dtfpm_\g__des a -

o 'statements presentat:on 1 beheve m m
'reasonable baSlS for‘ my oplnlon '

__'_:'EvanN Mwal _ -
. Contrgller and Audis “General -




Taarifa za fedha zilizoko kwenye ukurasa wa 39 hadi 61 za
mwaka liomalizia tarehe 30 Juni 2004 ambaze
Zimetayarishwa kwa kuzingatia sera za uhasibu zilizoke
kwenye ukurasa wa 43 hadi 45 Zimekaguliwa kwa niabz yangu
n3 wakaguzi walicteuliwa chini ya kifungu cha 39 sheriz va
ukaguzi wa pesa za uma, 2003. Wakaguzi wamepata habari na
maclezo yote wanayochukulia kuwa rruhimu kwa ukaguzi
japo, kama ilivyogusiwa hapa chini kewa mising ya maoni Taarifa
73 fedha zina wiano na vitabu vya uhasibu,

Uajibikaji wa wakurugenzi na wakaguzi wa kibinafsi
Kamma ilivyotajwa kwenye ukurasa wa 36, wakurugenzi
wanawajibika kutayarisha taarifa za fedha ambazo zinacnyesha
hall ya kweli na haki ya kampuni pa matokeo ya oparesheni
zake. Wajibu wangu ni kutoa maoni yangu kuhusu taarifa za
fedha kwa msingl wa ukaguzi wangu.

Msingi wa maoni

lla, kama Hvyoiadiliwa kwenye kifunge kifwatacho, ukaguzi
ulipangwa na kufanywa kwa nia ya kupata hakikisho kwamba,
taarifa za fedha hazina vipengele ambavyo sic wa kweli
Ukaguzi unahusisha uchunguzi, kwa majaribio, ushahidi
unaodhibitisha ukweli kwenye taarife za fedha, Ukaguzi pia
unahusisha uchunguzi wa sera za uhasibu zilizotumiwa na
makadirio yanayofanywa na wakurugenzi ma vile vile
kutathmini taarifa yote va fedha kwa ujumia. Naamini kwamba
ukaguzi wangu unatoa msingl mwemna wa maoni yangu.

Mnamo tarehe [0 Machi 2003, Waziri wa Kawi allanzisha
kamati ya ukaguzi kwenye Kampuni ili fuangalia tema na
kuchunguza maswala kadha ya Kanpuni, yakiwerno maswala
¥a ununwzi na uuzaji wa mall ya Karnpuni. Kamati hii ilikamilisha
kazi yake na tayari imewasilisha ripoti yake, Mata hivvo, amri ya
korti va tarehe 31 Machi 2004 ilisimamisha, baadhi ya mambo
mengine, utekelezaji wa ripoti hiya pamoja na uchunguzi hadi
kusikizwa kwa kesi, Matokeo ya kesl yatategemea uamuzi wa
kortl. Kutokana na haya. ripoti hii haijajumuishwa kwenye
ripott yangu,

Maoni

Mbali na maswala nilivo gusia hapo juu, kwa madni yangy,
vitabu sahihi vya hesabu ya matumizi ya pesa vimewekwa na
kampuni na tzarifa za fedha zinaonyesha kwa Ukweli na halki
hali ya mambo yalvyo katika ampuni kufilda tarehe 30 Juni
2004, na mapatc na matumizi ya pesa kwa mwaka huo
kuambatana na kanununi za kimataifa za utayanishaji wa taarifa
za fedha na kwa nramna inayohitajka kwenye sheria ya
karmpuni. ' '

Evan N Mwai
Msimamizi na Mkaguzi Mkuu

PNairobi

OQltoba & 2004

HI



- NCOME: STAFEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2004

Note

REVENUE
Electricity sales
Fuel cost recoveries
Crther income
Total revenue
OPERATING EXPENSES
Power purchase costs 3(a)
Fuel costs 3(b)
Distribution and customer service 4(a)
Energy transmission 4(b)
Administration 4(c)
Total operating expenses
OPERATING PROFIT / (LOSS) 5
FINANCE INCOME/(COSTS) - NET 7
PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAXATION
TAX (CHARGE)/CREDIT 8(b)
PROFIT/(LOSS) FOR THEYEAR
EARNINGS/(LLOSS) PER SHARE - BASIC ?

- DILUTED 9

2004
K5hs'000

2003
KShs’000

19,185,376

. 3945406

23,130,782
1,045,501

24,176,283

| 3,977,450
4,136,552
4,654,512
1,092,054
3,044,155

26,904,721

(2,728438)
(1,383,755)
(4,112,193)

1,060,838

(3.051,355)

(KShs.38.56)

(KShs.38.56)




ASSETS

NON CURRENT ASSETS
Property and equipment
Prepaid leases on land
Unguoted investment
Deferred tax

{.oan receivable
Deposits

CURRENT ASSETS

- Loan receivable

inventories

Trade and other receivables
Taxation recoverable

Short term deposits

Bank and cash balances

Total assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Ordinary share capital
Preference shares

Reserves

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables
Borrowings

Due to KenGen

Preference shares

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables
Retirement benefits obligation
Borrowings

Dividends payable

Total equity and liabilities

BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 30 JUNE 2004

Note

10
f
12
13
14
I5

14

16

i7
8(a)

8

9
20
24

22
23
24 .

22
26
23
27

2004
. KShs'000

20,599,403
132,147
4,300
1,523,834

351,886

22,611,570

22,360
{,709,252
5691908

158,725
276589

1,824,677

9.68351 |

32,295,081

1,582,560
15,899,250
9409

17491219

2,447,355
3,769,347

43,000

6, 259 702

6,040,226
1,743,618
373954
386,362

8,544,160

3229508| |

2003 .
KShs'00

19,011,871
132,202
4300
1,803,024
21,679

. 325262

21,298,338

| {6,444
1,809,774
6,626,859

150914
* 860,485

544,147

10I08623

31 .406.96 I

1,582,560

(585,085)

997475
2439603
5494863

10,351,144
43,000

18,328,610
8911180
1577017

1,206,317
386,362

12,080,876

31406961

The financial statements on pages 39 to 61 were approved by the Board of Dlrectors on 6th October 2004 and

were signed on its behalf by:
Eng Alfred Sambu

Eng. Jasper Oduor

Directors




STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

TITHARGIL.

" FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2004

Ordinary Preference
share ‘ share Revaluation  Accumulated
capital capital reserves deficit Total

K5hs'000 KShs'000 KShs'000 KShs'000  KShs'000
At | July 2002 :
As previously stated 1,582,560 - 4,309935 (2,376317) 3516168
Adjustments (note 28} - - - 395975 395975
As restated 1,582,560 - 4309935 (1,.980352) 3912143
Transfer of excess depreciation - - (155,626) 455,626 -
Deferred tax credit on excess
depreciation - - 136,687 - 136,687
Loss for the year - - - (3.051,355) (3,051,355)
At 30 June 2003 1,582,560 - 3,990,996' (4,576,081) 997,475
At ! uly 2003
As previously stated : [.582,560 - 3,990.99¢ (4.954,664) 618,892
Adjustments (note 28) - - - 378,583 _ 378,588
As restated 1,582,560 - 3,990,996 4576081y 997475
Transfer of excess depreciation - - (455,626) 455,626 -
Deferred tax on excess depreciation - - 136,687 - - 136,687
Preference shares allctted - {5.899,250 - . - 15899250
Profit for the year - - - - 457,807 457,807
At 30 Jure 2004 _ 1,582,560 15,899,250 3,672,057 {3.662,648) 17,491,219




FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2004

CASH GENERATED FRCM OPERATIONS

Interest received

Interest paid

Preference dividends paid
Taxation paid

Cash generated from operating activities
INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of property and equipment,
net of capital contributions

Proceeds from dispasal of property

and equipment
Loan receivable repayments

MNet cash used in investing activities
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Loans received
Repayment of amounts borrowed

Net cash génerated from financing activities

INCREASE IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASHAND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
BEGINNING OF THEYEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
THE END OF THEYEAR

Note

29(a)

29(b)
29(b)

29(c)

2003
KShs'000

1,693,277

95,804
(280,498)
(73)
(10,129)

1,498,081

(1231937

38213
120,386

(1,072,638)

780,198
(700,250)

79,948

505,391
600,973

1,106,364




I. ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a)

(b)

(©)

(d)

‘Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS), which comprise standards and
imerpretations approved by the International
Accounting  standard  Board  (JASB)  and
International Accounting Standards and Standing
interpretations Committee imterpretations approved
by International Accounting Standards Commities
{1ASC) that remain in effect.

The financial statements have been prepared on a
historical cost basis, except for the measurement at
revaluation amount of certain property and
eguipment.

Revenue

Revenue Is recognised to the extent that it is
probable that the econormic benefits will flow to
the company and the revenue can be reliably
measured. The following specific recognition criteria
must be met before revenue is recognised:-

{i) Sale of electricity
Income is recognised upon supply of
electricity and represents amounts billed
excluding Value Added Tax and other
Government levies.

(iiy Interest
Revenue is recognised as interest accrues
taking into account the effective yield on the
assets.

Dividends
Dividend is recognised when the share-
holders' right to receive the payment is
established.

Rental income
Rental income is accounted for on a straight-
line basis over the lease term.

)

Inventories
Inverttories are stated at lower of cost and net
realisable value. The cost of inventories comprise
purchase price, import duties, transport and
handling charges and is determined on moving
gverage price.

Property and equipment . -

"Property and equipment are stated at cost or as

professionally valued less accumulated depreciation.
The frequency of revaluations depends upon the

movements  in “the - fair values of the items. of
property and equipment but limited to a period of
not more than five years. Revaluation surplus arising
from the revaluations of property and equipment is
dealt with in the revaluation reserves. A decreass in
carrying amount arising on the revaluation Is
charged in the income statement to the extent that
it exceeds the balances, if any, held in the
revaluation reserve relating to a previous
revaluation of that asset. Additions to power
distribution lines during the year are capitalised net
of customers’ contributions.

No depreciation is provided on freehold land.
Depreciation on other assets is calculated to write
off their cost or valuation of property and
equipment tc their residual values on a straight-line
basis over their expected useful lives.

The depreciation rates used are:

Buildings The greater of 2% and
the unexpired period
of the lease,

Transmission and distribution lines | 2.5 - 20%

Machinery 2.85 — 6.66%

Motor vehicles 25%

Furniture, equipment and fittings | 6.66 - 20%

Computers and photocopiers | 30%

(e}

Excess deprediation, representing the additional
depreciation based on revalued amounts over
depreciation based on historical costs, is transferred
annually from revaluation to revenue reserves.

Taxation
Current taxation is provided on the basis of the
results for the year as shown in the financial
statements, adjusted in accordance with tax
legistation.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability mathod,
on all temporary differences at the balance sheet
date batween the tax bases of assets and liabilities
and their carrying amounts for financial reporting
DUrpOses.

A deferred tax asset is recognised to the extent
that it is probable that future taxable profits will be
available against which the unused tax losses and
unused tax credits can be utilised.




NOTES TO THE FlN-Alg_gAL STAT EMENTS (w)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2004

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont.)

() Leases

leases of assets under which all the risks and

benefits of ownership are effectively retained by the

company as the lessor are classified as operating
leases. Payments made by the company under
operating - leases are charged to the income
staternent on the straight-fine basis over the term
of lease,

Payments made 1o acquire leasehold land are
treated as prepaid operating leases and are
armortised on the straight fine basis over the term
of lease.

. Assets acquired under finance leases and hire

purchase agreements are capitalised at the dates of
the agresments. The interest element of each
instalment is charged to the income staternent at
the time each instalment falls dus.

{g) Foreign currencies

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
fareign currencies are transtated into Kenva Shillings
at the rate of exchange ruling at the balance sheet
date. Transactions in foreign currencies are
recorded at the rates ruling at the date of the
transaction.  BExchange gains and losses arising
during the period of construction of a project are
capitalised as part of the cost of the project. Cther
exchange gains and losses are dealt with in the
income statement.

(h) Financial instruments
Financial assets and hiabilities are recognised on the
company's balance sheet when the company has
become a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument.

Trade receivables

Trade receivables are recognised and carried at original
invoice amounts less aflowances for any uncollectable
amounts.

Borrowings

Interest bearing loans and overdrafts are initially
recorded at cost, being the fair value of consideration
received, net of issue costs associated with the
borrowing. After initial recognition, interest bearing loans
and borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.
Armortised cost is calculated by taking into account any
issue cost, anc any discount or premium on settlement.
Finance charges, including premiums payable on

seftlement or redemption, are accounted for on an

accrual basis and are added to the carrying amouint of
the instrument to the extent that they are not se'ttljed in
the period they arise. Loan interest accruing during the
construction of a project is capftalised as part of the cost
of the project. ‘

Trade payables
Trade payables are stated at their nominal value.

Investments - _
investments are recognised on a trade-date baS|s and
are initially measured at cost, including transaction costs.

At éubsequent reporting dates, debt securities thai; the
campany has expressed intention and ability to hold to
maturity (held-to-maturity debt securities) are measured
at amortised cost, less any impairment loss recognised to
reflect irrecoverable amounts, The annual amortisilat‘lon
of any discount or prerium on the acquisition of a held-
to-maturity security is aggregated with other investment
income receivable over the term of the instrumeri‘t S0
that the revenue recognised in each period represents a
constart yield on the investment

Investments other than held-to-maturity debt secu:f‘ities

~ are classified as either held-fortrading or availa.ble;—for-

sale, and are measured at subsequent reporting dates at
fair value in cases where the fair value can be reliably
established. Gains and losses arising from changes in fair
value are included in income statement for the pertod.

Redeemable preference shares

The component of redeemable preference shares: that
exhibits the characteristics of a liabilty is r‘ecogmsad:as a
hiability in the balance sheet, net of issue costs. The
corresponding dividends on those shares are charged as
interest expenses in the income statement, ;

(i) Leave accrual .
Employees’ eptitlements to annual leave fare
recognised when they accrue to employeefs. A
provision is made for the estimated hability for
annuat leave at the balance sheet date.

[§)) Impalrment

At each balance sheet date, the company reviews
.the carrying amounts of its financial assets, tangible
and intangible assets, to determine whether there is
any indication that those assets have sufﬁerec; an
impairment loss. If any .such indicaticn exists,éﬂwe
recoverable amounts of the asset is estimated and
an impairment loss is recognised in the income
statement whenever the carrying amount of the
asset exceeds its recoverabie amount,




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS feont)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2004

I. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont.)

(9

o

Retirement benefits obligations

The company operates a defined benefit pension scheme, in additlon to a statutory defined coniribution schame,
Payrnients to the defined contribution retirement benefit plans are charged as an expense as they fali due, For the defined
benefit retirement plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the projected unit credit method, Actuarial
gains and losses are recognised as income o expense when curmulative unrecognised actuanial gains or losses exceed
IO per cent of the higher of the defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. These gains or losses are
recognised over the expected average remaining working lives of the participating employees.

Segment information

The .company business is organised by regions, comprising Namobi, Mount Kenya, Coast and West Kenya, Business
segmentt is by region as the company deals in only supply. of electricity There are no intersegrment sales. Segment results
include revenue and expenses directly attributable to a segment. Segrment assets and fiabilities comprise those operating
assets and liabiliiies that are directly aftributable to the segment or can be allocated to the segment on z reasonable
basis. Capital expenditure represents the total cost incurred during the year to acquire segment assets that are expected

1o be used during more than one pericd {property and equipment). '

2 (a) PRIMARY SEGMENT iNFORMATION - GEOGRAPHiCAL SEGMENTS
* For management purposes, the compary is currertly organised into four operat:ng regions. These regmns are the basis
“on which the company reparts its primary segment information. The four regions comprise Nairobi, Coast, West Kenya
and Mount Kenya The table below shows the company's revenue, expenses, segment assets, segiment liabilities, capital
expenditure and deprec:at:on by the geographical area, . :
West Mount
Nairobi Kenya Coast Kenya 2004 2003
Region Region Region Region Tetal Total
; KShs000 KShs'000  KShs'000 KShs000 KShs'000 KShs'000
: Electricity revenue 12514492 4325012 4370194 2,111,385 23323083 23130782
- Other income T 272033 150584 106,172 Q2611 5747 2105792
. Energy purchases T [8235576)  (2952376) (2952376)  (1,398494) (15538822) (I 8,114,002) |
. Other expenses ' TR025.189)  (1,331.877) © (718.78D) E74121)  T@748567) (5494699 | '
| Head office expenses T(471382) (516756)  (S16756) 0 (244780)  (2749674)  (4356316)
- Segment resulis o 1056378 (325413) 288361 (1e3399) 858027  (2728438) |
Net finarce income/ (costs) - 17,657 {1,383755) ¢
- Taxaton ) ' 415877y 1060838
| Profit/(loss) after ‘ta}(atlon i T _ T 457807 (3051355 |
i Cther \nformatlc-n T ' o - T
_Aésets 17988147 5749680 577105 2786145 32795081 31028378
U Uablites - 16643688 5632514 5880443 2546467 30703112 30409486
{"'ﬁ;apnaj expenditure 1780911 - 550642 538706 240943 3,117,202 1231937
. "Depreciation ' 832,858 303922 262,775 18841 15i183% 1569572
2 (b) SECONDARY SEGMENT iNFORMATION - BUSINESS SEGMENTS
The company's core business in the four regions continues to be the transmission, distribution and retail of electricity.
There is no distinguishable component of the company that is engaged in providing an individuat service that is subject
to risks and returns that are different from those of other business segments, The secondary segment information on
fixed assets details at net book values are shown below:
! Freehold land Furnicure L
and Transmission  Distribution Motor equipment _ |
| buildings lines lines Machinery vehicles anhd other Total ,é
o KShs'00D KShs'000 KShs'000 KShs'000 KShs'000 KShs'000  KShs'000 |
Transmission 6732 9,686,146 - - 9647 87444 9789969
i Distribution - 645,894 o - 3885325 3600 . 268537 741933 5545290
|

Total
1

652,626 9,686,146 3885325 3,601 278,184 829377 15335259

1
|
!
)




“NOTESTO-THE FHNAN:

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2004

3. POWER PURCHASES

3(a)

3(b)

3(c) -

Power purchase costs

The power purchases were sourced from the following companies: -

KenGen

Uganda Electricity Transmission Company Limited
Tsavo Powear Company Limitad

Iberafrica Power (EA) Company Limited
Orpower 4 Inc

Westmont Power Kenya Limited

Less charged to Rural Electrification Programme

Fuel costs

KenGen

Tsave Power Company Limited
Iberafrica Power (EA) Company Limited
Westrront Power Kenya Limited

Less charged to Rural Electrification Programme

Units purchased

Interconnected power purchases by utility source
is analysed as follows in gigawatt-hours(Gwh):

KanGen

Uganda Electricity Transmission Company Limited
Tsave Power Company Limited

Iberafrica Power (EA) Company Limited
Orpower 4 Inc

Westmont Power Kenya Limited

Less supplied to Rural Electrification Programme

566385

. 2004
GVvh

4,294
171
200
240
105

5,025
(174)

4851

15

2003
KShs'000

8,243,560
967,038
1,786,552
1,360,397
722,080
733,208

14,512,835
(535,385)

13,977,450

—————ee

| 206,453
| 583330
1257912
222,398
4270093
(133541)

4,136,552

SET———————

2003
GV¥vh

3667
222
473
251
109

29

4751
(175)

4576




-NOTES TO THE- FINANCGIAL - STATEMENTS {07

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2004

3. POWER PURCHASES (cont.)

3(d) Type of interconnected power sources

The interconnected power sources by type of generation are analysed

as follows in GWh: 2003
GWh
Hydro 3,352
Geothermal 386
Thermal 1,013
4751
Less supplied 1o Rural Electrification Programme (173)
4,576
4. OTHER OPERATING COSTS
4(a) Distribution and customer service
. 2004 2003
Shs'000 KShs’000
Salaries and wages 2415455
Staff welfare | 70,867
Other consumable goods 368,925
Depreciation 417,845
Transport and travelling 188,700
Write (backs)/offs 373,627
Office expenses 150,431
Obsolete stock provision 338436
Advertising and public relations 31,056
Repairs and maintenance |50, 24|
Developrnent 1,863
COther costs 47,066
4,654,512
4(b) Energy transmission
Salaries and wages 122,333
Depreciation 903,075
Transport and travelling 53942
Advertising 4C1
Office expenses 2699
Orther costs 9,604

1,092,054




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS &)
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4. OTHER OPERATING L0sT$ (Cont)
4(c) Administration '
2004 2003
KShs'000 KShs’000
Salaries 779251 852,568
“Staff welfare ' 175,294 143,092
lmsurance E 205,575 233,184
Other consumable goods 43,718 43243
Transport and travelling 155,821 147,412
Training expenses and consumer services 26,486 13.811
Other costs 444,255 435014
Depreciation - 183,042 248,707
Other office expenses 195,634 228,692
Pension deficit and leave provisions 219434 835,140
Bark charges and other financial costs 158,155 "158,287
REP credit | (237,303) (301,404)
2,349,362 3,044,153
5. OPERATING PROFIT/(LOSS)
The operating profit/{loss) is arrived at after charging/{crediting): -
Staff costs (Note 6) : 3,809,830 4453,110
Depreciation 1,518,341 (569,572
Provision for bad and doubtful debts (31,290 315,493
Directors’ emcluments: :
- Fees [,140 870
- Others 22312 11,012
Auditors' remuneration _ 6,950 6,950
Amortisation 55 55
Gain on disposal of property and equipment (76,75%) {31,254)
Rent payable _ - 109214 122,318
Rent receivable _ (41,788) : (34.385)
6. STAFF COSTS KShs'000 KShs'000
Salaries and wages - 3,352,555 3,390,756
National Social Security Fund contributions 14,541 14,553
Pension costs — company contribution 223300 212,661
Leave provision ' 52,833 62766
Provision for actuarial losses (note 26) 166,601 772374
3,809,830 4,453,110
The average number of employees during the year was:- |
Permanent employees : 5,105 | 5,288
Contract employees : : LI : 981
6216 6,269
T i 1 N
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7. FINANCE INCOME/(COSTS) - NET

Interest receivable: | _ : et
On bank and other deposits . 39495 73438
iberafrica Power (EA) Ltd loan ' 9775 22,366
49,270 95,804
Exchange gains 38,520 25485
"Exchange losses on loans (64,715) (40,085}
Net foreign exchange losses (26,195) (i4,600)
Interest _payable: |
Loans _ (7,363) (626781)
Bank overdrafts (5,387) (176,248)
KenGen debt _ 9262 (660,000)
Dividends on preference shares {1,930, (1,230)
(5/418) (1,464,959)
17,657 (1.383,755)
8. TAXATION —— R —
(@)  Balance sheet
At the beginning of the year 150914 140,785
Paid during the year 7801 . 10,129
158,725 150,914
{b)  Profit and loss account
Current taxation based on the adjusted profit /(loss) for the
year at 30% - -
Deferred tax charge/{credit) 415877 (1,060,838)
415,877 (1,060,838)
(¢ Recondiliation of tax expense/(credit) to the expected
tax based on accounting profit/ (loss):-
Profit/(ioss) before taxation 873,684 (4,112,193)
Tax 2t the applicable tax rate of 30% 262,105 (1,233,658)
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for tax purposes {53,772 172820
Tax charge/(credit) 415877 (1,060,838)

9. EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE

The earnings/(ioss) per share is calculated on the profit/(loss) after tax of KShs. 457,807,000 (2003-

" KShs, 3,051,355,000) and the number of shares in issue during the year of 72,128,000 (2003:- 79,128,000). The
diluted earmnings/(loss) per share is the same as the basic loss per share as there were no dilutive potential ordinary
shares. '




FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2004

10. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Freehold land Furniture,
and Transmission Distribution Motor equipment _
buildings lines lines  Machinery vehicles and other Total
KShs’000 KShs'000  KShs000 KShs’000  KShs'000 KShs’'000  KShs'000
COST OR VALUATION
AL | July 2003 064415 11011747 5,364,709 12,736 1268459 4057361 22780027
Additicns 832 419023 288,832 1,846 147214 358431 1.216,178
Disposals (8361} - (37.826) (46,187)
At 30 June 2004 1,065,247 11,430770 5,645,180 14,582 1,377,847 4416392 23950018
{omprising .
At cost 1,065,247 1203014 5,645,180 14,582 1377847 4416392 13722262
At valuation-2002 10227756 - 10227756
1065y 11430770 5,645,180 _ - 14582 1377847 4416392 23950018
DEPRECIATION .
At | July 2003 38296l 908,769 1542515 10,892 Li22171 3169967 7137275
Charge for the vear 29,660 836710 223299 89 11,535 417048 151834]
Eliminated on disposals - {(6314) (34,043) {40.857)
Peallocations (855} 855 - - -
At 30 June 2004 412,62 1,744,624 1,759,855 10,981 1,099,663 3587015 8614759
NET BOOK VALUE
At 30 June 2004 652,626 9,684,146 3885325 3,601 278,184 829377 15335259
Work in progress 5,264,144
20592403
At 30 June 2003 681,454 10,102978 3822194 844 146288 887994 (5642752
Workin prograss 3.369,119
1901187

Capital work in progress relates o construction works at Olkaria substation and electricity transmission and distribution lines spread across the

country.

No depreciation has been charged in amiving at the results for the year in respect of certain fully depredated assets with a cost of
KShs2,998,658.332 (2003-K5hs.2575,488,003). If depreciation had been charged during the year on the cost of these assats at normal rates, it
would have amounted to KShs.576,754,47 | (2003-KShs.507 813 449).

The transmission lines were revaiued by Mott MacDonald, Registered Vaiuers (London) as at 30 June 2002 on a depreciated replacement cost
basis.
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[0. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (cont.)

13.

NET BOOKVALUE (COST BASIS)

Land Furniture,
and Transmission Distribution Motor equipment _
buildings lines lines  Machinery vehicles and other Total
KShs'000 KShs'000  KShs'000 KShs’000  KShs’000 KShs™000 KShs'000
At 30 June 2004 652,626 4,435,489 3,885,315 34 278,184 829377 10083602
Work in progress 5264144
15,352,746
At 30 June 2003 681,454 4401554 . 3,822,194 | 844 146,288 887994 9941318
Work in progress : 3,369,119
13,310,447
. PREPAID LEASES ON LAND

KShs'000

COST
At 30 June 2003 and 2004 133,694
AMORTISATION o
At | July 2003 1,492
Amortisation for the year 55
At 30 June 2004 _ 1547
NET BOOK VALUE S
At 30 June 2004 132,147
At 30 June 2003 : 132,202

. UNQUOTED INVESTMENT

The investment is stated at cost value less provision for [mpalrmen't The investment represents equity sheres
held in Consolidated Bank of Kenya Limited. The shares were acquired in return for deposits previously held
with Jimba Credit Finance Limited, one of the finance houses under rehabilitation from inscivency.

DEFERRED TAX

Deferred tax is calculated on all temporary differences under the liability method using the enacted rate,
currently at 30%. The net deferred tax asset at yearend is attributable to the following items:

o 2004 2003
' ‘KShs'000 KShs'000
Deferred tax assets: : _
Tax losses (48281 17)
Provisions (1.094.241)
{5922,358)
Deferred tax liabilities:
Accelerated capital allowances 2,375,428
Unrealised exchange gains 33,478
Revaluation surpius [,710428
4,119,334

(1,803,024)
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3. DEFERRED TAX (Continued)

14

»

Maovement on the deferred tax account is as follows: 2004 2d03

: . KShs'000 K$hs'000
At | july (1,803,024} (605,4‘;?9)
Credit to revaluation reserve _ (136,687} (136,687)
Income ‘statement charge/(credit) (note 8(t)) 415,877 (1,060,838)
At 30 June . (1,523,834) (1,803,024)

The deferred taxation assets have been recognised in the financial statements on the basis of forecasts \‘E\‘fthh
indicate that the company will generate sufficient profits in the foreseeable future to facilitate utilisation of the tax
losses and provisions. Under the Kenya tax legislation, tax losses can be carried to perpetuity. :

LOAN RECEIVABLE 2004 | 2003

KShs'000 KShs'000
Due from Iberafrica Power (EA) Limited : 22,360 138,123
Receivable within one year ' (22,360} {116,449
Non current ' - 21,679

Amount due from therafrica Power (EA) Limited represents the outstanding balance of US$ 280900
(5h 22,35%,640) on loan advanced to Iberafrica Power (EA) Limited in September [997 repayable in equal monthly
instaliments by 261" August 2004 The initial principal amount advanced was US$ 7,500,000, This loan is recovered
through monthly power purchases and earns interest at a rate of {19 per annum.

. DEPOSITS 2004 2003
KShs'000 IKShs*000
Standard Chartered Bank Keriya Limited j
US$ 2,386,007 (2003-LS$ 2,381,315) 189,925 176,962
The Co-operative Bank of Kenya Limited
US$ 2,034,673(2003-US$ 2,000,000) 161,960 148, 3500

: 351,886 325, 262
The average effective interest rate on the deposits as at 30 june 2004 was 2 % (2003 - 2 %) per annum.
The above deposits denominated in foreign currency represent amounts held by the company’s bankers as se(:;urity

for guarantees issued by the bankers on behalf of the company. These are in respect of standby letters of credrt
issued by the company to fulfil a contractual agreement under a power supply agreement. :

. INVENTORIES 2004 2003

, KShs'000 - KShs’000

General stores 776385 998,067
Engineering spares 21,143 22,713
Fuel and oil 77202 _ 104,249
Transformers . ' : . 642777 596,941

- Motor vehicle spares 55902 - 72568
Goods in transit : 135,836 15,236
1,709,252 - 1,809,774

R AT ——bme
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17. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES . 2004 2003
KShs'000 KShs'000

Electricity customers 3649965 4,579,591
Rural Electrification Programme schemes - 1,395068 © 1,426,365
Prepayments _ 186,821 - 264,145
Recoverable fuel costs - 261,837 332,657
Crther receivables ' 198217 24,101
5,691,908 6,626,859

Rural Electrification Programme balance represents amounts owed to the company by the Government of Kenya
on account of Rural Electrification Programme as disclosed in note 30.

18. SHORT TERM DEPOSITS 2004. 2003
' : KShs'000 KShs'000

Maturing within 3 months:
Housing Finance - 269890 266,872
Co-operative Bank of Kenya Limited ‘ . i 6,699 549,545
. CRC Bank Limited - 44068
276,589 860,485

The average effective interest rate on the short-term deposits as at 30 June 2004 was 2 % (2003 -3 %).

19. SHARE CAPITAL - ' : 2004 2003
. KShs'000 KShs'000
Ordinary share capital -
Authorised:

97,850,000 ordinary shares of KShs. 20 each 1,957,000 1,957,000

lssued and fully paid: _ .
79,128,000 ordinary shares of KShs. 20 each 1,582,560 : 1,582,560

20. PREFERENCE SHARES

This amount refates to debts due to the Government of Kenya (KShs3,639 million) and KenGen (KShs, 12,260
miflion) converted into redeemable 7.85% Non-cumulative preference shares during the year

The amounts have been included under equity because the preference shares will be redeemable at the aption of

the company.
21. RESERVES 2004 2003
: KShs 000 KShs 000
Accurmulated deficit (3.662648) (4,576,081}
Revaluation reserve 3,672,057 3990996
9409 (585,085)

The revaluation reserve was as result of revaluation of transmission lines as shown in note 10.
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22. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES T 2004 2003
_ .-KShs’000 KShs’000

KenGen 51,385,037 3,443,580
Customers’ deposits 12,063,408 1,760,257
Capital contributions i 383,948 679,346
Suppliers’ accourits 1,822,620 2,894,613
Rural Electrification Programme Levy 1,798479 1,520,324
Electricity Regutatory Board Levy 39,218 32,389
Provision for leave 297080 244,247
Other payables and accruals v 69779 776,027
8,487,581 1,350,783

(2:447.355) (2439,603)
6,040.226 8911,180

Less: Non refundable and payable after one vear

The amount due to KenGen represents the balance outstanding for power purchase costs,

The non-refundable and payable after one year relate to deposits and capital contributions received from
customers.

Rural Electrification Programme Levy represents levies collected by the company frorn electricity customers on
behalf of the Government. '

23. BORROWINGS

23{a) Balances - 2004 2003
The year end balances are analysed as follows: ‘KShs’000 KShs’000
5.0% Kerya Government/Canadian loan 1990-2020 - 673,994
6.125% Kenya Government/Swiss mixed credit 1996-2005 :

(CHF 3312,013) 1208738 " 192,670
2.6% Indosuez Bank, Belgium 1991-2004 (BEF 8,698,560) o 20,796 53434

10.0% Kenya Governmeant/Finnish foan 1988-2003 - I'1,206
Kenya Government/Eurcpean Investrment Bank Olkaria loan .

{Euro 30431451) (2005 — 2020) 2934913 ' 1,244,728
7.5% Kenya Government/Escrow loan : - 222450
4% East Africa Development Bank (Kiambere — Nairobi )

220KVA line — USD 4,790,250) 2003-2007 1 381,304 354,020
4% FMO (Kipevu — Rabai line — USD 5,250,000)-(2003-2007) 417,900 500,513
0.75% Kenya Government/IDA 2966 KE loan ] 63,463 5671

[ 1% National Industrial Credit Bank Lirnited loan (2003 — 2004) ' - 75,543

| 0% Standard Chartered Bank (K) Limited loan - 2003 - _ 300,000
4 615% Bamburi Cement Limited loan-2003 e 4800 24,000
Accrued interest © 11,387 27,193

369,422
Due to Government of Kenya 2,711,490
Bank overdrafts 298,268
Total borrowings 6,701,180
Less: amounts repayable within |2 months 1206317
Non current o 3,769,347 5,494,863
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23. BORROWINGS (Continued)
Details of security for loans and overdrafts;

East African Development Bank Limited, FMO, National Industrial Credit Bank Limited, Standard Chartered Bank
Limited and Bamburi Cement Limited lozns are guaranteed by letters of negative pledge. All other loans are
guaranteed by the Government of Kenya. Bank overdraft facilities with Standard Chartered Bank Kenya Limited,
Kenya Commercial Bank Limited and The Co-operative Bank of Kenya Limited are secured by letters of negative
pledge.

23(b) Analysis of borrowings by currency:

Borrowings Borrowings ~ Borrowings Borrowings Borrowings Borrowings
in KShs in US$ in CHF in BEF in EURQ Total
KSh'000 KShs'000 KShs'000 KShs'000 KShs'000 KShs'000
2004
Loans 168,263 808,764 210499 20862 2934213 4,143,301
2003 '
Loans 3823517 1,088,544 192,670 53433 1244728 4402912
Bank overdrafts 298268 - - - - 298,268
4,121,785 1,088,564 192,670 53433 1,244,728 6,701,180
2004 2003
Shs’000 KShs'000
23(c) Maturity of borrowings '
Due within | year 1,206,317
Due between | and 2 years 941,113
Due between 2 and 5 years 982,003
Due after 5 years 3571747
6,701,180
24, DUETO KENGEN
Amounts due on power purchase account 8,081,442
Accrued development surcharge 1,841,207
Accrued interest/penalties 428495
10,351,144
During the year; the amount owing to KenGen as at 30 June 2003 of
K5hs.10,351,144,000 was converted to preference share capital.
25. PREFERENCE SHARES
350,000 - 7% cumulative preference shares of KShs. 20 each 7,000
1,800,000 - 4% cumulative preference shares of KShs. 20 each 36,000
43,000

The preference shares are treated as financial liabilities because the company has a contractual obiigation to pay
preference dividends on the shares.
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26. RETIREMENT BENEFITS OBLIGATION

The company operates a defined retirement benefits scheme for-its employees. The scheme is administered by
an in-house team and is funded by contributions from both companies and their employees. AIG Global
Investrment (EA} Company Limited and Co-op Trust Investment Services Limited jointly manage the schemes
funds.

Under the plan, the employees are entitied to retirement benefits varying between 2 and 3 percent of ﬁna!
pensionable emoluments on attainment of the retirement age of 35,

Amounts recognised in income in respect of the deﬁned benefits plan are as follows:

2004 2003

_ KShs'000 KShs'000 -
Net actuarial losses | N 166,601 236310
Transitional liability - 535464
166,601 772,374

The charge for the year has been included in staff costs (note é).

The amount included in the balance sheet arising from the Company's obligation in respect of its defined benefits
plan is as follows: :

2004 2003 -
KShs’000 KShs’000
Present value of funded obligations 7713400 7,713,400
Unrecognised actuarial losses ' {(2,274,582) (2.441,183)
- Fair value of plan assets (3,695,200) (3,695,200)
1,743,618 1,577,017
Mavement in the net liability in the current year were as follows: :
At beginning of the year | 1577017 804.64*53
Amounts charged to income 166,601 772374
At 30 June ' 1,743,618 1 577, 0|7
Key assumptions used; . '
2004 : 2003
Rate of interest : ' 1 0% : 1 0%
Expected return on plan assets. : | 0% 10%
Expected rate of salary increases 8% 8%
Future pension increases:
- Post 31/12/99 service ' 0% 0%

- Pre 31/12/99 service | 3% 3%

The company also contributes to the statutory National Social Security Fund (NSSF), This is a defined contribution
scheme registered under the National Social Security Act The companys obligations under the Scheme are

limited to specific contributions legislited frem time to time and are currently at KShs200 per empioyee per
rmonth.
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27. DIVIDENDS PAYABLE

These relate to accumulated dividends payable to the Government of Kenya on ordinary shares. S

28. PRIORYEAR ADJUSTMENTS - © 2004 2003
' ' " KShs'000 KShs’000
Gain on disposal of properties (a) ' : L (99,136) (99.136)
Deferred tax {b) . _ 477719 . 495,111
378 583 395,975

{a) Reversal of gain on disposal of houses recognised in year 2001702, which was subsequently cancelled. The .
-amournt has been adjusted against the opening reserves of the year ended 30 june 2003, .

(b) - Effect of computation of deferred tax on accumulated general bad debts provision. in restétmg the results
of the year ended 30 june 2003, the loss for the year has been increased by KShs 17,892,000 and the
opening accumulated osses credited by KShs 495 [1$,000. .
29. NOTES TO THE CASH FLOW STATEMENT

29(a) RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING PROFIT/(LOSS)

' TO CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 2004 2003
| o  KShs'000 KShs'000
Operating profrtf(ioss) o o
856027 (2.728438)
Depreciation 1,518,341 1,569,572
Amortisation s 550 - 55
Gain on disposal of property and equipment (76759 - (31.254y
MNet exchange gains - 52469 25485
Operating profit /(loss) before working capital changes ;2,350, 133 (1,164,580)
Decrease in inventories 100522 584,949
Decrease in trade and other receivables 943,049 179,679
(Decrease)/increase in trade and other payables (1,496,127) - 1,458,617
Increase in staff retirement benefits scheme 166,501 - 772374
Movement in non current deposits (26,624) (137,762)
Cash generated from operations 2,037,554 1,693,277
29(b) ANALYSIS OF CHANGES IN LOANS
(Bxcluding Government loans)
At beginning of the year 3,664,229 3,544,196
Receipts 1,800,474 780,198
Repaymenis (681,803) (700.250)
Loans converted to preference shares (927,600) -
Exchange losses : 276614 40,085 .
Accrued interest [ {387 27,193
At end of the year - 4,143,301 3,691,422
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29. NOTES TO THE CASH FLOW STATEMENT (cont.)

29(c) ANALYSIS OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS S 2004 2003
" KShs'000 KShs’000

Short term deposits - | 276589 860,485

Bank and cash balances 1,824,677 544 147

Bank overdrafts - (298,268)
.2,101,266 1,106,364

For the purpose of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents indude short term liguid
investments which are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which were within three months
to maturity when acquired, less advances from banks repayable within three months from date of
disbursement or date of confirmation of the advance.

30. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Government of Kenyd is the principal shareholder in The Kenya Power and Lighting Company Limited and
also holds 100% cf the equity interest in Kenya Electricity Generating Company Limited (KenGen). The company
is, therefore, related to Kenya Electricity Generating Company Limited through common control.

During the year, the following transactions were carried out with related parties:

30(a) Government of Kenya _ £ 2004 2003
KShs'000 KShs’000

Electricity sales
Electricity sales to Government ministries 856,123
Qutstanding balances included in trade debtors o 456,335 1,041,028

The tariffs applicable to Government institutions are similar to other ordinary customers.
Rural Electrification Programme

During the year, the company continued to manage the Rural Electrification Schemes (RES) on behaif of
the Government of Kenya.

The Rural Electrification Programme (REP) was established in 1973 by the Government of Kenya following
an agreement between it and East African Power & Lighting Company (now The Kenya Power & Lighting
Company Limited). The programme  was established with the specific objective to extend electricity to
the sub economic rural areas.

The REP is funded by several donors through the Government of Kenya. Any property acquired by REP
remains the property of the Government. KPLC only acts as a maragement agent on behalf of the
Government. '

The Programme’s financial details not included in these financial statements are as follows:

2004 2003

‘KShs'000 KShs'000

Electricity sales “978,112 1,006,188
Expenditure (1,932.378)
Net deficit (926,190)
Assets 6,694,435

trade and other receivables.

Other details relating to transactions and balance with the Government of Kenya are disclosed in note 22.
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30.RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued})

31

32

30(b) KenGen S 2004 2003
" KShs'000 K$hs'000

Electricity purchases ,030,824 10,150,013
Accrued interest on ioan 2 {97262) 660,000

Transactions with KenGen are at arm’s length and in the normal course of business. Qutstanding balances
between the company and KenGen and interest rates applicable as at 30 June 2004 are disclosed in notes 22 and 24.

30(c) KPLC Staff Retirement Benefits Scheme

The company uses property owned by the staff retirement benefits scheme for office accommodation, Rent paid
during the year in this regard amounted to KShs.40,000,000 (2003-KShs, 40,0600,000).

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICIES
The financial risk management objectives and policies are as outlined below:

Credit risk

The company’s credit risk is primarily attributable to its trade receivable and bank deposits. The amounts presented
in the balance sheet are net of allowances for doubtful receivables, estimated by the company’s management based
on prior experience and their assessment of the current economic envirorment.

The credit risk on trade receivables is limited as the company is a monopoly in the distribution of eleciricity which
is a basic necessity for the consumer. In addition, the company has ro significant concentration of credit risk, with
exposure spread aver a large number of customers.

The credit risk on liquid funds with financial institutions is also low, because the counter parties are banks ‘with
high credit-ratings.

Interest rate risk :

The interest rate risk exposure arises mainly from interest rate movements on the company's borrowings, To
manage the interest rate risk, management has endeavoured to only sign and obtain borrowings from institutions
that offer contracts with fixed interest rafes, At year-end, borrowings with no fixed interest rates were minimal,

Liquidity risk

The risk that the company will encounter difficufty in raising funds to meet cormmitments associated with financial
instruments has been and continues to be addressed by management through debt rescheduiing, conversion of
loan into equity and re-negotiating with energy suppliers for tariff reductions.

Currency risk

The foreign currency risk arises due to change in exchange rates. Exposure due to foreign currency risk is
managed by recavering from customers the realised fluctuations in the exchange rates nat factored in the retai
tariffs. '

FAIRVALUE

It is considered that there is nc material difference between the fair value and carrying value of the company’s
firancial assets and liabilities where fair value details have not been presented,




FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2004

33. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS | : S 2004 2003

. KShs'000 KShs’000

Authorised and cortracted for . - '_ 3928322 4,324,83iﬁ
Less: Amount incurred and included in work in progress : (1,474,194 (2,614463)
. 2455028 1710371
Less: Capital contributions received from customers : (514,700 (808.221)
1,940,428 502,150

. 34. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES _ :
Bank guarantees ' 229940 200 OOb

Claimns on the compary _ 5955570 1,348 270
6185510 1,548, 170

e i e

inctuded in the claims on the company are: -

() KShs.1.355 billion relating to a claim by Tana & Athi River Development Authority (TARDA) for Masinga
and Kiambere power stations lease hire charges for the period prior to 1998, The dispute is in court.
However, the court recommended that the matter be resolved though arbitration, No arbitrator has been

- appointed. The Ministry of Energy has written to the Mlnlstry of Regicnal Development advising that the
matter be settled administratively within the Government.

()  Some employees whose employment was terminated in the previous years went to court seekmg
additional compensagion on termination from the company. The advice from the external lawyers is that
the prospects of the plaintiffs succeeding are minimal,

fii} ~ Other claims on the company relate to civil suits iodged agamst the company by varicus parties in the
nermal course of business.

The likely outcome of these suits carnot be determined as at the date of signing these financial statement?_s.

Based on the information curvently available, the directors believe that the ukimate resolution of these leg:;a,l
- proceedings would not likely have a material effact on the resul'ts of the company’s operations, fi nancnai
' posrt:on or liquidity.




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ()

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2004

35. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS .
AS LESSEE:

Thie total future minimum lease payments due to third parties under non-cancelfable operating leases are as follows:

2004 . 2003

- KShs'000 KShs'000

Not later than | year _- 13749 104,285
Later than | year and not later than 5 years =~ - 337,408 56,275
| 475,104 157,560

AS LESSOR

The firture minimurm lease payrnents receivable under non-cancellable operating leases are as foliows:

;2004 2003

“KShs'000 . Kshs'000

Not later than | year ' o 23980 | 37,611
Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years S : 29464 - 80,154
B 53144 117,765

e Ao

36. COMPARATIVES

- Where necessary, comparat}ve figures have' been ad) usted to conform with changes in presentation ir ‘che current
year. In particular, the comparatwe ﬁgures have been ad}usted to tal<e into account the effect of the prior year

adjustments.
37, INCORPORATION .
. The company is |ncorporated i Kenya under the Kenyan Compames Act
38, CURRENCY ' '

These financial ctatements are prepared in Kenya Stillings thousands (KShs'000).




- TEN YEAR FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL RECORDS

[ for the year ended T \ 30th june_m-m_?»()th June 3 30th June !;_mé“();i;-june 30th June
L 199s 1996 | 1997 1998 | 1999
UNITS SOLD (Millions) 3017 3265 3406 | 3498 T 3564
Average yield of units soid (cemts) A 45658 | 49598 51647 1 51691
- oo : Shs'000 Shs'000 |~ She'DOD Shs"0C0 | "TShs"000
| Revenue from sale of electricity o 12,957,798 14,325,761 16,893,149 I8.07§._23% ¢ 18422731
o — : i — 5 "
PROFIT/LOSS) for the Year ;‘ ‘ :
before exceptional item i 1499803 1,512,042 2,16009% | 2,005,343 P1,721.924
Exceptional ftern o o - - - -
PROFIT/LOSS) for the Year before taxation | 1499.803 1512042 | 2160099 | 2005343 | 1721924
TAXATION CHARGE/[CREDIT) 416872 | 295,757 T 606071 T @58512 416,662
| NET PROFIT/(LOSS) AFTER TAXATION 1082931 ~ 1Ti6290 ) 1554028 | 1,346,731 : 1305262 |
i Preference dividends (gross) : ! (1,930} | (1,930): (1,230) (1,930) (1.930) |
______ : L G2 :
NET PROFIT/(LOSS) ATTRIBUTABLE TO i
ORDINARY SHAREHOLDERS ) 1,081,001 1114360 + 1552098 @ 1344801 | 1303332
ORDINARY DIVIDENDS (gross) {35.168) (140.672) (422.016) 422016y (633.024)
| RETAINED PROFITHLOSS) FOR THE YEAR T TeAE e T 573688 1,130,082 922785 670,308
e — — : ;!
“FUNDS GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS -
| Profit/(Loss) for the year [ 1045833 973,688 1,130,087 922785 670,308
| Depreciation i | 203058 335430 406485 T 579454 748,424
| 1248891 1305118 ; 536566 . 1502275 . TA18732
~ CAPITAL EMPLOTED - T T ;
- E'ﬁ'c'é_d Assets less depreciation ’ 4523340 4770730 6587490 ___7_'_‘5'4-8.|59 9,136,366
" Prépaid leases on land - - R - -
[Gan to KenGen | 258056 233731 146,247 80,871 N
Investrment [ 4300 4,300 4,300 4300 1,_30‘0""
Other non curre_r?__t assets T h - -_““ T "—‘—':_1_7 .
Net clrrent assets/(Uabilites) | (o737 364322 | (304807 T (3BSE3L) T A%4474
4718339 5,363,083 jij' 8397557 ] 7243798 9835140 |
L R -
ANANCEDBY. ; .
Ordinary sharehciders™ equity 2503476 3877114 | 500715877 5080357 | 5730665 |
Preference shares allotted R - - - - -
Preference capital- . T 43000 43,000 43,000 1 43,000 43,000
Coan capital (secured) 5,200 2500 - B -
Loan capital {(Unsecured) 1786703 = 438569 1347356 T153773 1239483
" Deferred taxation ! - - - 987168 207550
[ {S!__on current liability T - - ST N FIEEZ
T T 4,718.39¢ 5363083 | 6397557 1 7343798 T 9,835,140
gt S e i s S —
T CAPITAL EXPEMNDITURE 979,767 SEBETI 2223312 1T T5AZTIT T 2,351,083
Average Cost of Units sold{cents) R 306 327 | T A 7T 464
PR LE55) for the year before taxalion asa | T :
percentage of average capital ermployed T T 3440% 3000% T T3ET3R 40% | 2006%
ORDINARY DIVIDENDS RATES 20% 40% 40% | 10% | 40% |
Earnings per share (Shs) 1298 T T 84T 7t 1647
" Consurmersfemployees ratio e 49.62 ; 552 8320 8857
[ Sales (KWHr) per employee | 348488 398999 T 411402 . 488070 | 501972




FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2004

30th]une 30th June . 3Cth June _ 30th june 1 30th June . o for rmt-:-l'-le year ended o
2000 2000 ¢ 2002 2003 2004( _ _
) 3365 3091 Ease ! 3654 3940 ~UNITS SOLD (Millions)
“_70()_%___, _ $7795 70930 63303 - 59I96_ _ Average yleld of units solq”(cents}_“ ;
Shs000 | Shs000 | She000 | Shs'000 | Sm000 ] ;
_ 23 564, 466 . 28, 188, 5%5 ¢ 24807649 ;___23,]30;782 i 23323083 _ _Revenue from sale of electricity
T T T T T T - .'_' B T " - ’i
L(HIS5863) | (4103984 . (186B760) | (4.110263) 875614 PROFIT/LOSS) for theYear |
1581594 D784y . __Exceptional item |
T @574369) T TAI03384) (2847,186) . 110363 87564 . PROFIT/(LOSS) far the Year before taxation |
(988 287) (1,229, 203) (969.563)  (1060,838) 415877 TAXATION CHARGE/(CREDIT)
(1,607, 982) (2874 73|) (1877 623)__5__ (30494259 459737 NET PROFIT/LOSS) AFTER TAXATION |
(i 930} o {0 930) o (1 930y’ (1930} (1930) Preference dividends (gross)
3 T o T | NET PROFIT/ALOSS) ATTRIBUTABLE TO
- (1609912 (2 876711) §L879,553) (3,051, 355) . 457807 ORDINARY SHAREHOLDERS
CLssLe IR S

f____(\,_?’fe_;_'g_{,__g_é's') (28767H) (87, 553)*:

FUNDS GEMNERATED FROM OPERATIONS

(I 768,168) (287671 1y (l 879553) . (3051 355) 457,807 " Profit/(Loss) for the year

TTS38.200 0 138686 1,101,236 © (569570 '__'151334| o - o Deprecnatl_gn___:
(84I967) (17380257 778, 317), (148 1,/783)" " 1.976,148 o T -

) - ~ CAPITAL EMPLOYED -
12343789 19,357,165 19,0118 20599403 Fixed Assets less depreciation !

- 132343 132257 . 132202 32,147 ¢ i ' Prepaid leases on land

o - - - - - j - Loan to KenGen
"""" 4300 7 4300 4300 1 4300 . 4300 ' . lnvestrnent

) - e 187500 ! 325362 ¢ 351,886 B ~ Other non current assets

C(244530h) (7108211 1,319,233 (1972253)1  1,139350 0 Net current assets/(liabllities)

9581674 | 5372221 2000455 7501362

FINANCED BY:
Orchnary shareholder‘s equrty

Préfer‘ence shares allotted |

| 35e2A97 1085 7_3'5"' '”.:_'_3;5__'__53’__'__63'"'m .

430000 T T Preference capital
e _ ) " Loan capital {secured)
1,26859% 7 2 C 3769347 " Loan capital (unsecured)
2412637 (987540) (110389 (1803004): (1523835 - Deferred taxation
4065915 2571744 - 12612135 12790747 2447355 o " Non current fizbility
9581674 5372221 21,110240 17523061 22217086 © N

~ CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

Average cost of units sold(cen'ts)

aTee% T A% percentage of average capital employed

T — TR
0% ] 0.00% | 000% 0.00% ORDINARY DIVIDENDS RATES
ST 035 T (3635) 1 (2375 (3856), 579 Earnirgs per share (Shs)
7130 7| 22 =T — |0400 110.00 : o Consumersfemploxges rafc_lo_ !
47427877 473064 537444 582,868 635,177 1 ' Sales (K\NHr) per employee




Six YEAR S-TATISTICAI;-r»AN-AWSl-s- : B
TABLE I: POWER SYSTEM OPERATION STATISTICS FOR 6§ YEARS

COMPANY | Capacity (MW) GWh | : ' Avg.Arinisal |
L asat 30062004 | : . UNITSINGWh Growthy over
77777 Installed | Effectivel | 1998/9° | 1995100 |- 2000/0t | 200{/02 2002003 | 2003104 Ithe LastSYrs
KenGen Hydro e R S A
Te 14 ] 04 | 82 | 63 7 77 T e &5
Wanji 74 74 T s2 1 s [
Kamburu - 942 ¢ 940 | 410 | 247 i 18l - | 330 770 470 |
Gitaru 3950 2160 789 T [ 364 665 945 ) 938
Kindarume 400 400 246 | 157 || &1 | &2 724 2l
Srall Stafions - 63 63 L 0 1 3 | 25 28
 Masinga N 400 | 23 T 42 ;28 | 17 966 | 2%
Kiamoere 140 4401 1oe7 1 8I3 252 3| 9% ] 100
Tukwel o [ 106077 10eo I 136 | 204 T M0 244 136 €3
KenGen Hydro Yotal T4 BTI3 | 6640 | 3,274 | 1,435 1,325 | Z402 . | 3,120 | 37259 8.9%
KenGenThermal _ - . ]
[ Kipew Swam S I I I I L AT 7 T T A T 3
Kipevu | (7MY Dlesef) _____ . ] A5 o T 0 F33 L 4 268 144 79 |
Fiat - Nairobi South ' X 100 | 5 T 30 | 35 I 0 [ o0z | i
 Kipevu GTs L 600 800 ] 3 || ;4 77 20 4
Garissa & Lamu 1 & 32 n 10 1 12 3 :
~ Total ~ . blemariTamiz T 38 | L,os {894 451 0 260 [ 35 | 23.0%
KenGen Geathermal o o = :
_ Olkaria | T 450 1 485 1 330 1 38l 340 377127 266
Olkaria i 760 8 0 0 [ 0] 0 0 717
KenGen Thermat Total TNIs8 1 Nise | 39 | 38l 340 377 77| 682 | 235% |
[ KenGen Wind N T . B L
Neone 6] 04 | 6& G [ 0l | 06 1 65 T 04 [ 7%
Government of KenyaTherrnad : o b
REP Stations i sl T 46 ] 1 o 4o T o T o I T 1A
Independent Power Producers Thermal : :
Iberafrica T B4 I N e 257 730
| Westmant T TmE 438 188 | 165 . 277 | 49 2T
P Tsavod - 740 740 | 0 ] o | 7 { 550 473 200
[ Mumias 00 00 | T ! 0 0
{_IPP Thermal Total 1735 | 173§ | 463 | 463 | 638 | i48 | 753
Independent Power Producers Geothermal : R
| OrPower? 1307 B0 | 2 ] 89 7L WE 19
Emergency Power Producers’ R J [ [ K
" Aggreko T o0 00 T " "503 0 0
"~ Cummins T ) 00 00 1 A 0. 0
Dewtz o 00~ 00 ! LT R G
EPP Total 00 [ 00 s e [ ;,
Uganda (Imports) o 300 | 00 ""i'i'u_]_ i35 [ is8 [ 112 T3 i 6.2
GROSS GENERATION 122864 | LI4LT | 4,837 | 4461 | 4,081 | 4564 4750 | 5035 1.9%
_ AJXIOARY CORECMPTION E IR 0 TE T I
SYSTEFTLOSSES S 884 |95 | 869 936 | 59 94% 6%
| SALES - KPLC SYSTEM | 3564 | 3366 | 3090 3498 | 3654 | 3940 2.3%
- REP SYSTEM T - EES iZ] E N 150 0.1%
TOTAL SALES T 3,717 | 3,504 | 3,212 36 | 3,800 4,090 13%
SYSTEM PEAKDEMAND (MW~ | [ T 7 IR A D 786 8% | 254
| Systern Load Factor T T T T | 71S% | GAA% | 690% | EoA% | 604% T
Sales % of Net Generation T T ehs® | TEEE | 76r% | 795% 8O0% | BI.T%
Losses a5 % of Met Generation _ ) N8| 205% 3 213% 1 205% 00% | 158% |
Avwwial growth - GENLRATION i7% T 583 €5% 10.6% Ti% 0%
i T - SALESKPLC L B2% T TT5% 15% TR% ‘,
N T AR — T A% | % J_m% [TEIK | 125% | I0% ]
Notes: !

1) Maximum output from the station under normal operating conditions.

"2} The power station statistics for Year |998/99 are units generated.

3) Tsavo Power Company commenced testing in June 2001 and was fully commissioned in Septernber 2001,
4)  Emergency Power Producers were retired in june 2001,

3} System losses comprise of technical and non-technical losses,

_ The 5 year growth rates for the energy purchased, demand and sales are not entirely repr'esentatlve of the
i normal sutuation due to intense power rationing for the years [999/00 and 2000/01. ;




REGION

~ Coast

SiX YEAR STATISTICAL ANALYSIS -

TABLE 2: AREA MAXIMUM DEMAND(HW)

Mt Kenya

- ' Avg.Annual
"1998/99 . 1999/00 - 2000/0F . 2001/02 2002/03 : 2003/04 Growth overg
| ; | | the Last 5Yrs|
 Nairobi__ 400 408 40l 385 405 427
134 47 140 138 - 145 141
__WestKenya 79 77 7S o158 57 . 166
, 45 A3 47 T6 78 8l
NorthRift = 33 31 .35 o I 3
TOTAL SYSTEM ' :
(SIMULTANEOQUS) _ 708 0 724 760 786 830 2.6%
% INCREASE PA., 18% . -3.5% 2.2% 5.0% 3.4% 5.6%

: . TYPES OF : o : i = Avg Annual
?TARIFF CUSTOMERS COVERED | 1998/99 I999!00 2000!0! 200”02 2002!03 2003/04 Growth over
: BY THIS TARIFF s - : . . . the Last 5Yrs
A Domestic and . 5
' Srmall Commercial 1270 . 1158 | 1064 ' 1215 1283 ' |37_@ 2%
B Commercial (Medium) ' . 5 ‘
" and Industrial(Medium) 680 724 609 @ 696 . 748 | 8l9 - 4%
e et e e
* Industrial (large) 1513 1398 .« 1,361 1513 © 1557 | 1,683 2%
D _ Off-peak 9 T s 55 5% 557 8%
E_ Street lighting s 7 A A
YOTAL T - 3564 - 3366 @ 3091 . 3498 | 3654 : 3940 2%
% INCREASE PA. 19% @ -56% | -82% @ I3.1% @ 45%  78% |
TABLE 4: AREA TOTAL UNIT SALES IN GWh
F T _ : - 1 | Avg. Annl:ial
' REGION ;t993t99 ©1999/00 | 2000/01 - 2001/02 = 2002/03  2003/04 Growth over
5 : ; : étheLastSYrsé
_ Nairobi 1981 1884 1684 . 1806 1923 . 2075
Coast . 696 638 . 618 ..688 708 759
TCentral Rt . 205 202 183 - |
 West Kenya 386 375 318 685 702 74l
Mt, Kenya 159 143 141 319 321 365
~ North Rift 137 124 117 L
 KPLCSales . 3564 3366 . 309t 3498 3.654 3,940 2.3%
_ REPSchemes 153 38 . 12l 130 - 147 150 0.1%
- TOTAL 3717 3,504 3212 3628 . 3801 409 2.3%
| %INCREASEPA.  2.0% 5.7% 83% - 13.0% 4.8% 7.6%

Note- As part of the on-going business restructuring, the Company's operatmna] Amas were reduced from six
tofour Regions. Central Rift , North Rift and West Kenya Areas were combined to form West Kenya Region
while Thikea, initially a part of Nairobi, was moved to Mt Kenya Region. The data for table 2, 4 to 17 will appear

in only the four (4) Regions for the Years 2001/02, 2002/02 and 2003/04.




TABLE 5: REGIONAL SALE OF ELECTRICITY IN GWh FOR CATEGORY "A0" DOMESTIC L.OAD

‘: i - Avg.Annual |

REGION 1998/99 | 1999/00 | 2000/01 = 2001/02 . 2002/03 ' 2003/04 Growth over.

: ! | ‘the Last 5Yrs;

 Nairobi 542 497 . 442 503 541 582
| Coast 13 i3 127 132 42 153
Central Rift 39 37 34 o ‘
West Kenya ECO 35 3! 87 97 L
LMt Kenya 39 2 1 27 44 51 54
North Rift 18 20 18 ] e

| TOTAL 804 748 679 | 768 = 83| 892 . 25%

| % INCREASEPA, | 5.6% -6.9% -93% | 13.1% 8.2% 74%

TABLE 6: REGIONAL SALE OF ELECTRICITY IN GWh FOR CATEGORY "Al” SMALL COMMERCIAL LOAD

: - Avg. Annual |
. REGION | 1998/99 | 1999/00 | 2000/01 = 2001/02 | 2002/03 . 2003/04 Growth over,
the Last 5Yrs|
Nairobi 266 29 203 214 217 230 "
| Coast és 57 9. 67 . .65 70
. Central Riy 37 Lo —
West Kenya 43 39 40 105 109 4
Mt. Kenya_- 36 321 33 60 59 &2
| North Rift 19 6 5 _
| TOTAL 466 410 385 446 450 476 0.9%
© % INCREASEPA. | 126% [120% . 61%  159% 0.8% 5.8% !

TABLFE 7: REGIONAL SALE OF ELECTRICITY IN GWwh FOR CATEGORY "B0" IRRIGATION LOAD -

'_ o : ‘ Avg.AnnuaI i
* REGION :1998/99 © 1999/00 , 2000/01 | 2001/02 = 2002/03  2003/04 Growth over!
:fheLastSYrsz
_ Nairobi 302 394 215 44 5.0 43
Coast 07 07 06 04 04 05
! Central Rift 106 1.0 90 o |
. West Kenya L 16 1 05 1.0 135 156 E
Mt Kenya py 20 .2 20.3 190 |7.7
North Rift 0.0 0.0 20 :
TOTAL 45 54 ' 33 36 38 38 0.6%
| % INCREASE PA. | 66.1% 200% @ -40.0% 10.6% = 47% 07% !
[+ | | | T




TABLE 8: REGIONAL SALE OF ELECTRICITY iN GWh FOR CATEGORY "BI"
MEDIUM COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL LOAD(240V or 415V)

: : : : : : _ - Avg.Annual .
. REGION 1998/99 . 1999/00 : 2000/01 ° 2001/02 2002/03 ; 2003/04 Growth over:
: ? S ‘the Last 5Yrs |

| Nairobi _ 370 398 32| 353 - 38 424

. Coast 104 {04 93 - 007 124 126 :
CentralRit 52 55 52 : é
- WestKenya 43 41 36 128 133146 .
_ MtKenya 28 280 - 28 ¢ 54 : 52 . 58

North Rift 28 36 :

. TOTAL 627 654 556 . 64 690 | 754 4% |
% INCREASEPA.  -03% . 44%  -150%  154% = 75% , 93% | |

TABLE 9: REGIONAL SALE OF ELECTRICITY IN GWh FOR CATEGORY "B2"
MEDIUM COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL LOAD(I |kV or 33kVY)

: : : ; Avé. Anrnual !
. REGION _1998/99 = 1999/00 - 2000/01 . 2001/02 . 2002/03 | 2003/04 Growth over
: _ : : 5 the Last5Yrs

Narobi 32 . 90 78 95 . 135 . 0l
. Coast 23 25 . 3l 37 52 2 ]
. Central Rift 08 07 7 i

~ \West Kenya 06 09 i p7 30 3] 27
_Mt.Kenya L 00 C 00 02 09 o 14
North Rift L3 3 i 13 D -
 TOTAL .8 14 L 05 17 23 25 28%

" %INCREASEPRA. | -104% |  749% | 38% 13.9%  345% 112% |

TABLE 10: REGIONAL SALE OF ELECTRICITY IN GWh FOR CATEGORY "B3"
MEDIUM COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL LOAD (66kV or 132kY)

: I ; ~Avg.Annual |
REGION | 1998/99 : 1999/00 : 2000/01 . 2001/02 . 2002/03 | 2003/04 Growth over
: * the Last 5Yrs

! i i R |
| Nairobi S 00 08 i 49 03 | 0ob 00
| Coast 03 . 00 . 0D 0D 00 20
CentralRift _ : 0D 00 - 00 3
 West Kenya 00 0 00 ¢ 00 00 0O . 00
Mt Kenya 00 00 00 00 . 00 | 00 _
. North Rift o0 o0 . 00 S
TOTAL P00 08 . 49 0.9 : 0.0 00 92%

% INCREASEPA. | 00% | 1000%  5392%  -813%  -100.0% .  0.0%

TABLE | [: REGIONAL SALE OF ELECTRICITY IN GWh FOR CATEGORY "CI"”
LARGE COMMERCIALAI!P _INDUSTRIAL LOAD (415V)

‘ : : ; Avg.Annual |
. REGION 1998/99 -~ 1999/00 | 2000/01 2001/02 | 2002/03 ;| 2003/04 Growth over
| : | : the Last 5Yrs|

| Nairobi 204 L 173 . 190 200218 | 227 ;
 Coast %2 95 04 %4 9] 1 85 !

Central Rit 40 . 39 2 _ : !
. West Kenya .68 69 62 27 127 138 ;
| Mt Kenya . I R N s - I -2 ;
" North Rift e 12 2 [ S
. TOTAL . 458 430 | 444 521 526 | 549 4% ;

| %INCREASEPRA. | B9% | 8% | 29%  173% | 1.0%
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SiX YEAR STATISTICAL ANALYSIS -

TABLE 16: REGIONAL SALE OF ELECTR}C!TY IN GWh FOR CATEGORY "E0"
STREET LIG HTING

,_ ; ‘ o | Avg. Annual |
REGION [ 1998/99 §999/00 % 2000/01 | 2001/02 2002!03 2003!04 ‘Growth over )

B | | 'theLastSYrsi

_Nairobi i 75 1 88 | 45 . 46 54 1 56

pal R IR,

| Coast_ 07 18 . 1e a7 05 | 06

S -

Central Rift L 04 04 | 03 ; . L . : _
| West Kerya i 02 00 | 0 05 i 05 05
Mt Kerya 02 02 | 02 . 04 | 04 i 05 |
North Rift 03 02 .. 0f - 2{‘ " N

i

TOTAL 93 | 113 66 - 62
% Increase PA. -13.5% 2L7% 1 -41.6% 6.5%

68 L
i od% | 53% ;

_L RN

| TABLE i7: REGIONAL REP UNIT SALES IN.GWh

B Avg Annual
2003!04 Growth over
the I.ast 5Y¥rs

| REGION ;] |'9:9a:.99'1 1999/00 | 2000/01 |

| Nairobi_ A 40 |3 .1 25 26 _

Coast 15 1 14 L 8 7 ._
Central Rt~ ! 20 {19 16 o e
| West Kenya 35 1 28 R - I R -
MKeya | 19 | 07 | 7\ 3 | a1 .38 |
North Rift RN N R A T
TOTAL 1 153 | . 138 .4 120 - 130 1o 147 ¢ 150 - 0%
%Increase BA. | 46% | 9.8% | -127% | 8.1% | 128% | 20% | -

2001102 | 2002;'03

O -_L.;:“ —d

TABLE |-8:"ﬁEGronALTo1'.&L N'umﬁn-.o'l: CUSTOMERS e

' _ ' L ASAT 30thjUNE o Avg Annua.l
REGION. . “|Growth over|
L 19981991 1999/00: | zauom .m._;mz_. 2002103 zaosm the Last 5Yrs|

Rarobi [ 330074 | 250553 | 270580 | 386004 | 3080%s | BLI08 | 8%
BE
L
B
B

 Coast | 67815 68230 | 71,153 _".-'-_7'4,659-' 8k 138 85017 8%
CentralRift 1 32059 | . 35048 | 37066 .1 -~ = b
West Kenya =~ | 33,268 24667 1 35858 4 " 981{2. 106438

| MtKenya - _ 131470 | -33076 | 33454 | 55905 i. 60467

1275371 .39%
63 875.'_ A%

CNorth Rit - 1 16549 | 17707 4 17250 1

KPLC Customers | 411,235 | 439,281 | 465361 | 514480 |- 55_6;099_ -'-_-592;75_'3'_ e
REP Customers | 61436 |- 66670 | 71718 | 78941 - 87175 1. 93442 . .~ 9%

TOTAL | 472671 | 505951 | 537079 | 593621 | 643274 | 686,195 | 8% |
WincreasePA. | 44% | 70% | 62% | 105% [ 84% | em | |




Six YeAR STATISTICAL ANALYSIS

TABLE 22: TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION L!NES CIRCUIT LENGTH IN KILOMETERS

]{ ) T o AS AT 30th jUNE ) . Avg. Annual
: YOLTAGE ' ' - ) _Gmwth over
| 999 | 2000 2001 : 2002 2003 | 2004 the Last 5¥rs
0w 877 | 877 885 | 941 | 94l 13:13 |
132 kV 1,997 ¢+ 1997 ¢ 2032 |- 2032 | 2035‘ 2035
| 6okY 574 S76 i 580" © 580 . 580 : €00
Y ) 26 1126 126 58 © 53 . 58
BE T 4516 4639 4795 - 5265 | 5430 5973 |
Y 10029 | 10397 10593 | 13788 13879 I5267 |
TOTAL 18,120 | 18612 19011 22664 22933 25256 7.1% |
. : § ;
%INCREASEPA. | 38% | 27%  20% . 192% | L% 102% B

TABLE 23: TRANSFORMERS IN SERVICE, TOTAL INSTALLED CAPACITY IN MVA

- ASAT30thJUNE | Avg. Annuigl—\
. T ; ] iGrowth over |
1999 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 2004 mwsmi
Generatlon Submﬂons § e _—l
o T3 19 3B 38 | 8| 472 f
3KV [ 431 | 431 ers a5 L 675 L 675 |
1766k - L0 1 90 I 90 | 90 |
Y 263 | 263 | 263 . 263 | 79 279 | -
1A 5 15 5 1 5 5 5 |
ERZ IR 8 | 8 8 | 8 s
 33/40kV ) L4 4 4 1 4 4 4 |
Y ' 4 4 1 4 4 4 4| : i
TOTAL P 1098 | 1,098 [ 1437 1,437 | 1453 | 1537 7.6% i |
. Transmlsmoﬁ Substations I| L i; : :
13272206V © 540 | 540 [ 540 | 540 | 540 | 540
220/132V | 730 730 1 730 1 730 730 | 8I0 |
| 220/66kv 180 | g0 ' 180 | 80 180 .| 360 | \
132/66KY - EE 375 375 1 375 375 | 255 | |
132/33kV | 554 577 | 637 | 637 637 | 637 _
| Total | 2379 | 2402 | 2462 . 2462 | 2462 | 2602 |  18%
Distribution Substations | R L
66l kY ] 675 | 675 . 675 | 875 1 743 i
N AT TR )
0/ RY s T on I i
T [ 497 | 502 | 502 512 512 7 563 )
|- TOTAL , C 1084 1 1259 | 1259 | 1259 | 1259 0 1384 @ 33% |
| Distribution Transformers N L §__; 3 :
1 11/0415kY and L li ] % | {
330415k 2079 | 2081 | 2411 | 2531 | 2546 2,80 62% |




S YEAR STATISTICAL ANALYSIS -

TABLE 16: REGIONAL SALE OF ELECTRICITY iN GWh FOR CATEGORY "E0"
STREET LIGHTING

1

REGION

' 1998/99 |

1999/00 |

i

2000/01

| MNairobi

L 07

75

58

| Central Rift

04

1.0

4%

2001/02

2002/03

03

2003/04

Avg.AnnuaI
Growth over| )
1 the Last 5¥rs

West Kenya

02

10l

Mt Kenya

- 02

02 |

. North Rift

- 063

0.l

93

6.6

62

6.8

7.2

0.4%

% Increase FA.

13.5%

: -4!6%

“es%

10.1% |

owe

TABLE 17: REGIONAL REP UNIT SALES IN-GWh

REGION

1998199

- 1999/00

_Nairobi

4

2000/01

2001/02

53%

2002/03 :

2003/04

1 -Avg.Annual
Growth over|

| the Last 5Yrs

35

26

28

Coast
Central Rift

15

14

g

7

8

20

TR

&

LVes’t Kenya

35

28

&5

69

l

i
.
L

l .

i

" Nort Rn°c

T

7.

32

45

:23

30

TOTAL -

153

138

121

T
T

I30

147,

L% -

% In_crea;e PA. . .

“aex T

-98%

' -I27% §3' 8[%

S 12.8%

'REGION.

- TABLE x-_s:“-nE_i';loHAanm._;.ﬂuMsER OF CUSTOMERS

" AS AT 30th JUNE -

8 ...:1‘_9?'8}'9-9‘:’ | :

f 9‘99!90

200102

2002/03

| 261’13-194

Avg.Annual .
: Growth over|

theI.astSYrs -

Nairobi

230074

250 553 .

- 270580 |

286004

331,108

Coast =

67815 -

68230

AREEN

74,659

308056,
81138 |

85017

~Central Rift

32,059

- 35048

37,066 -

332681

34567

_ 35858 | -

98112 ¢

12753 |

West Kenya ~
Mt Kenya

31,470 - |-

33076

33454 |

55905

. 106438
60467

63875

North Rift

6549 |

| 7.707

KPLC Customers *

4} |',235 .

-439,28)

172501

465361 |

514,680 _

556,099

REP Customers

TOTAL

L 66,670 .

71718 '_:

78941

87,175

472,67 I

505951

. 837,079

593821

643,274 |

% Increase PA. B

4%

6.2% -

- 105% |

93442 |-
686,195 | -

9%
'_'17_%' :

8%
9%

_8A4%




]

- SIX YEAR STATISTICAL ANALYSIS

TABLE [9: NUMBER OF CUSTOMERS IN TERMS OF TARIFF CATEGORY

3

MAIN TYPE OF AS AT 30th jUNE " Avg.Annual
'TARIFF CUSTOMERS COVERED : ; : : Growth over
: BY THIS TARIFF [ 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 | 2004 "y ocesyrs
5 A0 Dormestic : ' ' ' :
| only KPLC . 290,687 - 315,327% 334381 380240 413303 444,785,  89%
REP : _1_3_6737 41214 44370 | 50340 55545 5975 | 102%
A0 ) Domestic T ; _ —
& DO’ KPLC 42,878 44316 46994 46,140 49266 50290 ¢ 33%
: REP 256 265 | 285 . 284 . 316 319 | 46%
Al Small Commercial : o T
- only KPLC 72005 | 73828 78289  BI9741 86913 9072 1 4T%
REP 24,196 . 24964 26876 | 28,164 31,080 33190  66%
oAl Smali Commercial 5 o 5
&D0 KPLC 1193 ¢ 1076 ¢+ LI4L . 937 | 1124 L1340 -02%
B REP N 2t 100 | 108 ¢ 67 . 160 . 82 . 85%
80 Irrigation Load : '
KPLC 265 266 : 233 25 | 247 25| 0.8%
[ REP 8 7 2 3. 212 -13.5%
. Bl Medium Commercial and Industrial o .
KPLC 2326 0 2485 ¢ 2330 1 2512 1 2591 3006 1 55%
REP 9 91 &4 56 | 48 76 -001%
832 Medlum Commercial and Industnaf ;
- KPLC ) L0 40 . 4 47 58 61 29.2%
B3 'Medium Commerdial and industrial | | B
KPLC 0 3 3 | ! i 6.7%
Cl Large Commercial ! B
KPLC L) 245 263 282 279 1 269 0.6%
o REP - 3 3 2 | L 247%
c2 Large Cormmercial and Industrial : '
o _KPLC 140 125 128 124 © 126 135 | 05%
€3 large Commercial and Industrial '| :
; KPLC |13 14 14 16 | 19 9 1.3%
C5 ' Large Commercial and industrial
‘ _KPLC 0 | | | | i 0%*
Do OffFpeak :
only KPLC 806 59 523 645 1056+ 918 7.0%
o REP 5 14 | 13 3 YK 9.3%
EO Strest lighting
KPLC 594 89 | 1021 | 1,536 | 11051 1156 18.4%
; ~ REP L0 w7 2 HL 13 279%
TOTAL (KPLC) 411,235 | 439281] 465361  514,680| 556,099 592,753 7.6%
TOTAL (REP) 61,436 1 66670 | 71,718 | 78941 | 87,175 93442 8.8%
e GROSS TOTAL 472,671 505951 537,079 - 593,621 | 643,274, 686,195 7.8%
| %INCREASEPA. 44% | 70% | 62% | 105% | 84%  67% |

# Tariff C5 was introduced in the course of Yr 1999/00 hence the growth rate has been computed for four (4) financial years.




‘SIX-YEAR STATISTICAL - ANALYSls

TAEBLE 20: REVENUE (KShs 'MILLION) BY CUSTOMER CATEGORY

= MAINTYPE OF : . Avg.Annual
TARIFF CUSTOMERS COVERED  Growth over '
: : BY THIS TARIFF 1993199 r999roo 2000/01 ; 2oouuz 2002103 2003/04. the Last SYrs
PA g Domestic, small : :
? : commercial and . 6627 | 8989 i 10368 10,023% 8841 : 8885 . 72%
i ~_small industrial : : :
B | Commercial ; : : ;
| and industrial - 4077 | 5426 0 5939 0 4910 5220 ¢ 5329 67%
N {mediurm) :' : " ;' ' |;
e Commercial (large) _ - ) : -
, Industrial (large) 7014 ¢ 8576 11382 9882 . 8743 | 8816 - 62%
D Offpeak 3650 385 420 | 106 276 273 . 197%
E Street Lighting 47 9 | 80 8 . 5 . 51 07% |
3 ' SUBTOTAL 18,130 23471 28.189 | 24808 23,131 2332 323
~ OTHERS* 293 3 0 ., 0 . 6 ; 0
L TOTAL(KPLC) 18423 | 23564 28,189 | 24808 | 23.131 23, 3. 59%
T ReP B 1086 | 141 ' 979 1001 978 '  37%
. GROSSTOTAL 19274 | 24650 29329 | 25787 24,142 24301 58%
L %INCREASE PA. 20% | 279% | 190% | -122% %A% | 07% i
Note: Others is inclusive of foreign exchange and fuel cost adjustments for the periods 1998/99 and 1999/00.
In the subsequent years, these adjustments are included in the customer categories revenue,
TABLE 21: STAFF ANALYSIS _
- AS AT 30th JUNE " Avg.Annual
S ; : a i 5 . Growth over
‘ L1999 | 2000 - 2001 2002 | 2003 2004 the Last 5Yrs
Nationality ; : : : . |
, Citizen ©O7099 7094 1 8900 ¢ 6423 . 6269 6216 6%
. NonGitizen _ D N T R j_o [
o  Total 7000 L 7095 | 6900 | 6423 6269 6216% 1 29%
% INCREASE PA, T 09% | 01%  27% . 69% | 24% | -24%
: Gender : : ; :
; Male . 5963 | 5896 ' 5704 - 5326 ¢ 518! | 556 28% |
Female O LI37 0 1199 1 1196 i 1097 ' 1088 - 1060 0 -i13% |
~ " Ratio - Male/Female s s s s s s
: Technical | 4615 1 3768 | 4204 | 3937 @ 3887 | 3854  3.0%
% of total suaff  65.0% . 530%  60.5% | 61.3%  620% | 62.0%
- Non Technical 2485 3307 2696 2486 . 2382 236 . 04%
o % of total staff 350% | 469%  390% , 387% 380% 38.0%

* The staff numbers shown in Years 2002, 2003 & 2004 includes both permanent and casual staff unllke in
previous years where only the permanent staff were reported,
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SiX YEAR STATISTICAL ANALYSIS T

| TABLE 22: TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION LINES, CIRCUIT LENGTH IN KILOMETERS

r S ~ASAT 30th JUNE Avg.Annual‘

. | VOLTAGE Lo T ner | T sega | Growth over|
- 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 | Srowth over

;_ 20KV ey a7 sss 94l L %41 13 's
32kv N U997 1 4997 203 - 2032 . 2035 0 2035 |

Y | 574 | S76 580 ¢ 580 | 580 - 00 5

0K 126 126 126 58 58 1 58

BE _ADI6 | 4639 4795 | 5265 | 5430 3973 |
Dol kY T10029 ¢ 10397 | 10,593 | 13788 | I3879 15267

TTOTAL 18120 |a,5__|__:_al 19011 72664 22923 25256  7.1%
| %INCREASEPA. L o38% 1 o27% 0 21% | 192% II%‘ 10.2% |

: . : AS AT 30th jUNE Avg Annual
5 ! ' Growth over
t the Last 5¥rs |

2000 | 2000 2002 | 2003 2008

GenerationSubstations | . | o 8 b

ko 293 | 293 | 388 | 388 | 38 | 472

117132V 3 Bl | 675 | 65 | 675 | 675
leeky 9% | 90 : 90 . 90 9 . S0

NN 263 jlr 263 | 263 263 | 279 | 279
i

i
i
|
i
3
‘|

1400 |5 | -. : .5 : é
YA .8 8 8 | 8 | 8 8 | g
3.3/40kV » 4 [ 4 4 ;
3.3/33kV ' b4 4 4 : ' :

TOTAL | _igse | 0% 1437 Qj 1437 | 1453 -fTsa7§ 7.6%

I Transmission Substations e o ' ] : ;
L? 132/220kV i 540 540 ' 5 ; 540 . 540 |

20132k ..730 | 730 | 730 | _zgo . 7301810 0 |
220/66kV o poweo ] 180 i 180 :; 180 180 | 360 |

130/66KY | 375 375 | 375 | 375 | 375 | 255 |
e 554 | 577 | 637 | 637 | 637 | 637 | )
Tl . _ | 2379 [ 2400 2462 2462 | 2462 . 2602 |  18%
Distribution Substations '~ B |
66/1 1k o | 63! 675 | 675 ¢ 675
66133 ] .38 | el 6l L 6l | 61 67
WK s T b o
3311k L 497 ¢ st2 0 512 | 512 512 563
TOTAL [ 484 | 1259 | 1259 | 1259 1259[ 1,384 33%
| Distribution Transformers I R ]
11/0415kV and P L L

[ 33045 -- [ 72079 [ 2181 2411 | 2531 | 2546 2801 |  62%




